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Independent Auditor's RePort

to the sharehotders of GAZI WIRES LIMITEI)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements oJGazi Wires Lirnited *.hi"l comprise.the |afment 

of financial

position as at 30th June, 2025 and the stat6ment of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement

of 
"hung", 

in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a sgmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information'

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view in all material respects of the

financial position of the Gazi'wi-r", Limited as at 30th June, 2025 and its financial performance and its cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the

companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibil

under those standards are further described'i*,{fuq"Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Statements sectlon of our repofi. We are independent of th organ izrtion m accordance with the

Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code f Ethics for Profes sional Accottntants GT,SBA

together with the ethical reqLlirements that are relevant to oLlr audit of the financial statements m B

and ha fu1f]1 led our ethi oal responsibilities in accordallce with the IE,SBA Code and the Institute
we ve

Chartered Accottntants of Bangladesh (rcAB ) Bve [,aws. W believe that the audit evidence we ha

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinton.

Emphasis of Matters:
without qualiffing our opinion, we draw attention to the following:

1. Gaziwires Ltd. did not submit required annual retums to the RJSC

1994. This non-compliance lirnits oLrr ability to assess related penalties

AS mandated by the Cornpanies

or obligations, contrary to ISA

ents and IAS 1 disclosure prine ip les. Accorclingly our oplnlon 1S qualified regarding the po
req LI ITEITI

effects of this matter.

Based the information vailab le, Gazi w ires Ltd. claims ownership of a
J 89 acres land under B S

")
.Q on a

N 567 and 5 69 at Char Rangamattya, Chandgaon, Chatto gram, Due to the land
No. a2 and B S Dag OS

recorded by latest BS survey the name of Abandoned Propeffy Management, Government
been

dated 2& 1 0
Banglade sh. The matter currentlv Llnder litigati on through LST Case NTo. 2131212024, on

1S

the Land Survey Tribunal, Chattogralr Subj ect to the final outeome of the case, the
pending before

fy-
of the land remains urlcertain Consequently the GWL has been unable to pay land tax srnce

audit prbcedure, balance confirmation letters were sent to varl0us parties for
a
J As part of our

different
balances of Trade Debtors (Note 09 .00), lnter Projeet Current Account (Note 1 0 00) and

liabilities (I.{ote 23 .00 25 .0 o) But rssponse from many parties was yet to be received ti l1
under current

date of our final rePort

4. A discrepancy of Tk. 381,585 was hoted between the schedule and the related note in Accounts Rscei

f
and Advance Against Sales.

1
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Our Respond to the risk

We obtained an Llnderstanding,

and tested the operational effectiveness of

company's k.y controls sales revenue. Our

procedures included, among others, the followings:

. lJnclerstood and reviewed sales

recogtrition;

. Review sales revenue in parfy wise sales;

o Review the finance Procedure such pay

or cheQUo, get on time;

. I)ocuments required for sales revenue;

o Obtained the application of sales

recognition confirm by the document;

r Checked the all-sales revenue

export sales; and

r Finally assessed the appropriateness

presentation of disclosures against'

aocounting standards.

The procedures above did not identifir any issues

evaluated the

regard to the loans to members.

arTlounting to Tk. 212,1 1 5 ,939.00 for the company as

a whole, which represents major amounts comparing

of total assets of the company. Evideptly, the

company is highly dependent oll earning on sales

revenue.

At the reporting date, the position of sales revenLle

Refer to the note. 3 1.00 to the financial Statements

We obtained al"l understanding,

and tested the operational effestiveness of

Organization's key controls over the valuation

evaluated the

closing inventory

At reporting date, the Position of
inventory remains amounting to Tk. 252,981,978.00

for the company as a whole, which represents around

24.17% of total assets for the company

valuation of closing

5 We have sent balance confirmation letter in r espeettve Banks We received One (0 1 ) bank

confirmation letter (sonali Bank PLC AC-0004 e) and rest of the bank balance confirmatiott letters are yet

be received

V1 conducted our audit m accordanee with International Standards on Auditing (rsA)" Our
e

of the
under those standards Are further described 1n the Auditor' S Responsibilities for the Audit

Statements section of our repott, we are independent of the company 1n accordance with the

Standards Board for Ascountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IE,SBA Code )Ethics
and

with ethical requirement that are relev ant to our audit of the financial statements 1n Bangladesh, we

fulfilled other ethical responsibilitie S 1n ascordance with these requirements We believe that the
oLlr

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters those matters that, 1n our professional judgment, were of most signifiaance 1n our

ate

of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed m the context of OLIT audit

the financial statements AS who le, and 111 formin g oLlr oplnlon thereon, and we do not provide a

opinion on these matters. Key au,Cit matters for the audit of financial statements are as under:

2
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followings
o lJnderstood and reviewed the nature of

closinginventoryandhastakenfromthe
summ w and internal audit report take the

verifi,ofendoftheyearofclosinginventory:
o obtained the comparing the realizable value

and details review of revenue subsequent to

Checked the valuation of closing

quantity and valuation of inventory;

Reviewed the segregation among

separately closing inventory of the

statement compare in data;

assessed the appropriate-ness

presentation of disclosures against

accounting standards'

inventory

o

others, theincluded, amongOur ar"rdit procedures

the year-end;
of theinventorythe closmgRecalculated

relatedandinternal inventory
offinancialthe positionof

FinallY,

identifydid notaboveproceduresThe
ofvaluationto thewithi ssue regard

companY's

the value

company;

olldependent1S highl"vthe companyEvidently
1SandstockofamountmaJorandinventoryclosing

theTherefore,of theend yearthe1nusednot
beenhasinventoryvaluation of the closing

considered as keY audit arsa'

RecognitionDebtorsTrade

followings:
o ljnderstood and reviewed the nature of

debtors and has taken from the

take the veri$r of end of the Year of

debtors;

checked the transactions of sales

and valuation of goods;

Reviewed the segregation among

separately closing debtors of the

statement compare in data;

a

a

I

operational

incl

theevaluatedan understanding,oe btainedW
ofeffectivenessthetestedand

debtors.tradetheovercontrolskeyCO1TI pany'
others,amonguded,audit procedures

\

o

o

a

a

debtors have been consi,Cered as key audit area.

debtorsof tradethe positiondate,At repottmg
for the5 0.00to 2,9Tk. 73,65amountingremains

.040h1aroundwhichwhoa le, representsAScompany
tradetheTherefore,thefor companyassetstotalof



presentation of disclosures

accounting standards'

The procedures above did not identify any

o

t

andtheassessed appropriate-nessF' inally
relevantagainst

issues with regard to the trade debtors.

Liabilities RecognitionCurrent

ffimffi.
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and tested the operational efftctiveness of the

fotrlowings:
. Ijnderstood and reviewed the nature

current liabilities and has taken from

and internal audit rePort take

veri$' of end of the Year of current

o checked the lodger of liabilities;

r Reviewed the segregation among

separately closing debtors of the

statement compare in data;

Finally, assessed the appropriateness

presentation of disclosures against

accounting standards.

The procedures above did not identifya

evaluated the designWe obtained an understanding,

liabilities.currentover thecontrolskeycompany's
others,amongincludod,auditOur procedures

sllmmary

issues with regard to the trade debtors.

the current liabilities have been oonsidered as key

aud it area.

ilities

currentofvaluationofthe positiondate,At reporting
1 .001 1 I44TKto 8, 40,remams amounttngliabilities

aroundwhioh representsa whole,ASthefor company
Therefore,theforabti companytotalof82%42.

q

*

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Internal Controls
the financial statements m

1S responsible for the preparati on and fair presentation of
Management

tandards (IFRS ), and for such internal control AS

with International Financial Reporting S S

to enab le the preparation of financial statemeuts that are free from
determines 1S necessaty

1 994and effective internal
whether due to fraud or error The Companie S Aet, ensure

misstatement,

internal control and risk management functions of the Organtzatron

the financial statements, management S respon sible for assessing the Society
In preparing

applicable, matters related to gomg concern and
ability to conttnue AS gomg concern, disclosing, AS

of unless management either intends to liquidate the
going concern basis aceoltnttng

to operations, or has t-lo realistic alternative but to do SO
cease

overseeing the financial reporting process
Those charged with governance are responsib 1e for

Auditors Responsibilities fo the Audit of the Financial Statements

reasonable about whether the financial statements AS whole, are
Our obj ecttves are to obtain assurance

misstatement, whettrrer due to fraud or error and to issue an auditors' report
from material

4
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opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted

accordance with 15As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identifu and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from elror, as fraud may

collusion, forgerj,, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

. that are appropriate in the circumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

based on .the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company ability to continue as a going concem

we conclude thal a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a

concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also reporl the following:

a) We have obtained all the informatioii and explanation which to best of our knowledge and belief
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law except for the matter emphasis have

kept by the company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books.
c) The company's statement of financial position dealt with by the report is in agreement with the

of accounts and returns.
d) The expenditure incurred were for the purpose of the companies for the year.

Md. Abul Basher, FCA
Managirrg Partner

MAFazal&Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAB f,nrollment No: 0840

FRC Enlistment No: CA-001 - 112

Dated, Dhaka.

2 2 FtB 2026
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Sl. l{o Particulars

ASSETS:
Non Current Assets:

A" Prg-p"ertv, Plant & Eqlip[-nglf
Property, ['lant & Lrqripment
Assets in Pakistan

B. Llsl renf Aspetp;
Inrientot.,v

Spares .& Store

Scrap Stock
'['r'acle Delrtors
Inter'-Proi ect Current Account
I nter'-Pro.i ect Di s-l nvestment

Advarnces, Depclsits & l,r'c-1ra1 rnents

Advance lncome T'ax

Caslr & Cash Ecluivalents

C. T'O-I'AL ASSETS (A+B)
EQUITY & LIABILIT'Y:

D. Eq.uity:
Share Capital
Capital ltesen,e
'l'ax IIoliday Reserve
tlN{ltH Prqiect Reserve

Retained [-iarnings

E. Non:Curr"ent Li*bilitesj
(iuvt. Loan fbl' Manpower llalancing

F. Dglqrfg[Etpeq;eX
Liabi I it,r, in lrakistan
l,eave Pay & Ciratuit,v

G. Qlg:'reJt_!ia,pilitieg
AiJvance against Sales

tlS[jC] Current A/c
Inter Proiect Cnrrent Alc
Inter l"qiect Di s-lnvestment

l,iabilities fbr Goods Suppl),

Liabi I ities lbr llxpenses

I"iability fbr Other Finance

I'rovisicln fbr Inconte 'fax

H. TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITY (D-I-E+F+G)

Gazi Wires Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 Jun e,2$25

Notes

I-.3L.3t:.1 tt- I r::r i'd [.:]:ii.- A{tco 1 J FJ'j,.\N'I'S-

Amount in TK
30 June,2025 30 June,2024

4.00
5.00

6.00
7.00
8.00
9.00
10.00

1 1.00

I2.00
13.00

14.00

iq

15.00
16.00
I ?.00
I8.00
19.00

20.00

21.00
22.$$

23.00

24.00

25.00

26.00

27.00

28.00

29.00

30.00

1,046,478.556

531 571 13

I13

-*-1r919,179li.ff, -ltqq7,tl?

Director Director

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Md. Abul Basher, FCA
Managing Partner

iCAB Ilnrollment: 0840

Ft{C Enlistment: CA-001-l 12

VIAFazal&Co.

.tr

t

Accompanying notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these Financiat Statements.

&r$l*tent
l&sd a(

Managing Director
Md. $aldur Hahman fannalt
Managing Director {Acting i
Gaii Wires Limiteid

Katurghat, Chettagram.

-1}

b

Place: Dhaka

7) i1) ))2,
t *aJ t *abkL,

3,576,020
73,652,950
27,388.,699

45,3 06

21.,915,922

519,6tr5,716

101

103,53 5,A37

I 8,080, 13 3

5,147 ,960
186,995,693
26,65?,696

45,306

7,487,293

491,7 68,936

1 54,53 7 ,492

5

4g6,0gg
7,841,285
5,800,990

561

486,099
7 ,841,295
6,800,990

I 0"9 l1 .449

12,649,924

1"268,721

34,499

36,473,711

39,22(t.196

12,57 5 .97 5

335 ,7 44

10.529,969

| 4,07 1 .,806

1,1 63.489

30 "499
28,95 g. I 07

43,772.L99

12.095,333
4 1,'lJJJ 812

l"\ i- ,- l-r -',; ..r I i.* 7\(-J

t

?,2 rEB 20?$

ClrStogrrnt

Dvc:Z fuT'Tt-ffH'T'ilA$$ 2$6$ ?

1

6



{::ii:::^ \
$*I}iii{n*/..,+n^

/ Nis \\ w l\J

\*--.n*J

t

ls.r& 1*
.rt.s..lh

Chrtrt*r0d i\cc

Particulars I{otes

RevenuelSales

Net Sales

Less: Cost of goods sold

Gross Profitl (Loss)

Less: 0perating Expenses

Adm in i strative Expenses

Audit Fee

Sales, Distribution & Marketing Expenses

Financial Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operatin g Profit/(Loss)
Less: l{on-Operating Expenses

Add: Non-operating Income

l\et profitl(Loss) before WPPF
Less: Worl(ers Profit Participation Fund

I\et Profit/(I,oss) before Income Tax
Less. lncorne T'ax

l\et prolitl(Loss) after Income Tax
Earning Per Share

Amount in TK
2024-2025 2023*2024

71 6,893 , 1 80 339 ,91 2,8 5 0

Gar,i Wires Limited
Statem$nt of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 Jun e, 2025

17 6,893,180

32.00 . .,_ .L9?.,7 5.W6
(22,959,956)

31.00

33.00

34.00

35.00

36.00

37.00

339,912,850

311,367 ,77 6

23,843,579

57 .,5 00

11,637,082

1 .,879,03 7

(31,454,926)

29,43',/ ,2L7
57,500

16,5 56,504

986,1 1 9

37,417 ,198 47,037 $4A
(60,27 6,154) (78,492,266)

13"413.975 22,1 97,956

{46,862,179) (56,30 4,310)

(46,862,179)

1 ,7 68,932

(56,30 4,310)

2,772,605
5

38.00

(58,47 6,915)

(468)

+\
t,

Accompanying notes from I to 38 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
it\

h-

i

Head of Accounts

Place: Dhaka

ful*m firffi mSfiIlHtS Sdtt t{nr*in
,*sci$ar* Shisf **c*u*ts Sfirur

Hfif,d dffi*rrt sssatt*wnt
Sael Wirqx L{rxitsd

l€f uryhrt* fitriltbEr*rr*'

Nlanaging Director
Md. Saidur Rahman Zamall
Managing 0ireclor {Acting}
Gazi Wires Limitdd

Knl*rgilat, * hattogtrsm,

f)irector Director

Signed in terms of our report of even date"

- * . ,, .- -

Md. Abul Bashern FCA
Managing Partner

ICAB Enrollment: 0840

FRC Enlistment: CA-001 -LLZ

MAYazal&Co"
Chartered Accountants

t,

t'
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Gazi Wires Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 Jun er 2025

lTor the year ended 30 Jun e,2AZ4

i\Ianaging Direcror
fuld. Saldur Rahman Zamall

Director

Managing Director (Actlng)
Gazi Wires Limitdd

Xnturghat, Chattografii.

c,

5.

i

Head of Aceounts
Sdaqt firbbii*lhamm*{ $*drt i.{",. ,,,rin
,ts*istant Chi*{ *c**ur{s gfi*rr
H*1d *f tccounts *ufa*annt

Gnzi Wir** Lirfutcd
ldrlurgfi*t, Sluttogru m.

Director

t'

Particulars Share Capital Retained Earnings Total Equity

Openirrg Balance as on 0l Ju)y,2A21

Currerrt year Profi t/(Loss)

Acldl([.,ess): Prior Year Ad.i ustnrent

Addl(L,ess): Prior Year Adj ustrnent

Profit 'f''ransf-erred to Head Ofllce

tr,250,000 561,506,060

(48,63 I,l1l)
1 ,95 5,079

(171,187)

562,7 56,060.3 1

(49,63 1"111)

1,955,079

{177,497)

Balance as on 30 June ,2025 1,250,000 514,652,51A

Particulars Share Capital Retained Earnings Total Equity

Opening Balance as on 0l July, Z0Z3

Current year Profit/(Loss)

Add/(Less): Prior Year Adjustrnent

Prof-it 
-lransferred 

to Head Offlce

1,250,000 62A,043,2AA

(5 8,47 6,915)

(64,226)

621,293,200

{59,47 6,915)

{60,226)

Balance as on 30 June ,2024 1,250,000 561,506,060

liheka

B
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Gazi Wires Limited

Statement of Cnsh Flows
For the year ended 30 Jun er 2025

SI.No. Particulars

.,\. Cash llorvs from opcrating activities
Net Protlti( l-oss) After'l'ax
Depre ciatior-r

Loss/Cain of sales o1'flxecl assets

I)rel, ior-rs year" Ad i r-rstrnent A/L"

Prollt ]'ransfbrred to l-lead Oll'rcc

Operating Profit Before \\i orking Capital

Non-Clurrent Assets (Decrease/l ncrease)

Defbrred [rxpenses

I)re-operating Ilxpenses

f,, p { r:.s.q t-A,s,: ef"{- ( d g.q rgnp p{ ir.$ {ql p g }

l ncroaser'( Dec:r'ease ) o1' I nventorl
lnct'ease/( Decr"ease) o1' [{avv Maleriiils
lncreasei(lfecrease) o1' Work in Pr"ocess

Increaser'(I)ecrease) o{' Ir inish Ciooctrs

Increaser'(Decrease) of' Spares & Store

Increase/(Decrease) of Scrap Stoclr

Incrcasc/(Decrease) o I' 
-['rade Debrors

Increase/( Decrease) o1' Inter-l'roject Current Account
Incrcasei(Decrease) of I nter'-Pro.iect IJis-[nvestment

lncreasc/(Decrease) ol' Aclvanccs- Dellosits & Pre-paSrments

lncreasel( Decrease ) o{' Advance lnconte "['ax

Fiet assets (dec rease/in c reirsc)

Ll q r,tp.Ut I-, i a hi fjlj e I ( d c c re-Ui c/ i gc r g:rS g)

lncrease/(Decrease) of L,eave Pay & (iratuity

lncrease/(Decrease) of' Advance agelinst Salcs

Irrcrense/1f)ecrease) of BSEC Llurrcnt ;\/c
lncreiiscr'(Dccrease) o1' Inter l'rqicct Current,z\/c

lncreaser'(l)ecrcase) ol' I ntu' Irroicct [Jis-l nvestmcnt

lncrcase/( Decrease) ol [,iabilities lbr Goocis Sr-rppl3,,

Increasei([)ccrcasc ) of Lialri Iitics lor L,rpenses

Increasel(Decrease) o1' [,iabil it_r, lcr' Other [rinancr:

lncrease/(Decrease) of Provision lbr Incolle .l'ar

Net current liabilitics (decrcasclincreasc)

Caslr Uorvs from operating activities

l]. Cash llort,s from invcsting ai:tivities
Purchase ol'[]ropertr," Plant. & t,iquipment

Net Caslr F low's from lnvesting Activities

(1" []ash l,'krrvs fionr l,.inancing Activities
Gorrt" tr,,oan lbr Man Pol,l,'er [:.qLralization

Nct cash flou,s tiorn financing activitics

l). Increasc/dccreasc in cash antl cash ctluivalents (A+ll+C)

F,. Oprning lralance of cash and cash 0quivalcnts

F. Cllosing balanee ot'cash and cash equivalents (D+lt,)

r

i 
" 

t :; 
"" '".i + , l{ I t.Jr }: 4 {t:,- i li i. :i.-

.t" . i \.....ir [.,.... l::,.. 1....1 \..| ** '1. ..ii' .':i
*.--ACCO{.jNT,1NT5**..

Amount in TK
2024-202s ll 20?J-2A24

(48,631,11l)

5 ^421,385

1"777 ,5ql

(58,47 6,9 1 5)

5"474,839

t60,226)

11,432,135)

(7 3.3 5 8,698)

(.54,432.090)

I ,57 i,940
113,342"7 42

(7 3 6,002 )

0

( 17.329,639)

(27,846,779)

89, 160,739

( 1.075,571)

5"829,3 g0

{ 107,635,53 1)

(407,089)

1,046,599

10,069,073)

!,

.... ._(s8,781s2s)

l,9l 9'05,x

381,58I
(1,12tr.gg2;

1 05,23 2

7,515,604

(4.546.003 )

49a,642

1,7 68,932

(23,1 49,546)

!-

( 13, 143.561)

100"71 7

1 ,03 8.944

225,330

9,806"23 5

4,699 ,497
2,941,953

( 12,900 ,7 65)

6,213,060 (7 ,231,7 56)

(941006,601) _ (93,443,605)

{2"/128"965) (1,965,7 57)
(2,428,965) (1,965,757)

(96,435,566)

154,537,492

(85,409,363)

239,946,955

L-

154,537 ,492

Managing Director
Md. Saldw Rshmen Zam#
Managing Director {Actins I
Gazi Wires Limited'

K*lurghat, Shattog rarft .

I

Place :

22

Head of Accounts D i recto r

58,1 0l ,,927

Director

_(53,062,303)

3
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1.00

1.01

1.02

2.00

2,01

2.03

2.01

2.05

2.06
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t' GAZI WIRES LIMITED, CHITTAGONG,
Notes to the financial statements
F-or the year ended 30 June,2025

Reporting Entity:

Company Profile:
Tlre Company was registered as S. Gazi & Co. Ltd. in 1963 under Company Act 1913" ln 1972

Government of Bangladesh take over the company by exercising powers conferred by clause (7) of

Afticle l0 of the Bangladesh lndustrial Enterprise (Nationalisation) Order, 1972 (P.O.no.27 of 1972).

Nature of Business:
The company's principal activities are the manufacturing and supplying of super enamel copper wire.

Basis of Preparation:

Statement of Compliance:
These financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with Bangladesh
Financial Reporling Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws in
Bangladesh.

Date of Authorization:
Head of the organization has authenticated these Financial Statements on 18th December, 2025.

Basis of measurement:
These Fiancial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost
convention.

Functional and Presentational Currency:
These Financial Statements are presented in BD Taka, which is both functional currency and
presentation currency of the cornpany.

Use of Estimates and Judgments:
The preparation of Financial Staternents requires managements to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions tlrat affect the application of accounting policies and the repofied amounts of assets,

liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and Lrnderlying assumption are based on past experience

and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which

form the basis of making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying

assumptions are revieured on going concern basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
revision and future periods ifthe revision affects both current and future periods.

ln parlicular, information about significant areas of estimation and judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts reconsider in the financial statements.

Reporting Period:
Tlre financial period ofthe cornpany covers one year frour 1 Juty,2024 to 30 June.2025.

Significant Accountin g Policies:
The accounting policies set out below has been applied consistently to all periods presented in this
financial statement.
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3.01 Application of Standards:
Following IFRSs has been applied in preparing linancial statements during the period under review:

&"H 
".,."

3.02

3.02.01

3,02.02

3.02.03

$J,l#{::.fi'i; $.".,,r1 tr-i $-}::;
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IAS-1 Presentation of financial statements.

IAS-7 Statement of cash flows.
IAS-8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and erors.
IAS- I 0 Events after the reporling period.
IAS-16 Propefiy, plant & equipment.
IAS-18 Revenue

IAS-23 Borrowing costs IAS-33 Earnings per share
IAS-37 Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assets.

Property, plant & equipment:
Recognition & measurement:
Iterns of property, plant & equipment, freehold buildings, excluding freehold land are measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any" The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes
(after deducting trade discount and rebates) and any costs directly attributable to bring the assets to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.
Subsequent costs:
The cost of replacing or upgrading part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
caruying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part

will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The cost of the day-to-day servicing of
property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation:
The company Llses the reducing balance method of deprecition for all property, plant and equipment. No
depreciation is charged on freehold land and on addition to fixed assets. Rate of depreciation on fixed
assets are as follows:

*

t.

5

.t
F{ame of Assets Rate of

a%

5%
Canteen s%
Plarrt & \0%

1A%

12%

12%
Rooms s%

Gas I-ine Eastabli shnrent 10%
Wasa Line \a%
Furniture & Fixtllre 6%
Office 10%

20%
Cooler 1s%

Cooler 15%
Medical 15%

s%
Office 5%
Vehicles 2A%

r.

il

Land

flhaka
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3.03.0
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3"04.02

3.05

3.06
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\' Gains or losses on disposal:
Gains or losses on disposal are determined by comparing the disposal proceeds with the carrying
amounts and are recognized on net basis.

Intangible assets:

Recognition and Measurements:
Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss.

if any.

Subsequ ent Expenditure:
Subsequent Expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits
ernbodied within the parl wiil flow to the cornpany and its cost can be measured reliably. All other
expenditures are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income when incurred.

Financial Instruments:
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

I{inancial assets:

The company initially recognizes debtors and deposits on the date that they are occurred. All other
financial assets are recognized initiall), on the date at which the company becomes a party to
thecontractual provision ofthe transaction. Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents and trade
debtors.

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, caslr at Bank which are available for use bv the
company withor"rt any restriction.

Trade debtors:
Trade debtors represent the amounts due frorn customers for delivering goods or rendering services"
Trade and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of consideration given
in return' After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to uncollectable of
any amount so recognized.

Financial liabilites:
A financial liability is recognized wlren its contractual obligation arising from past events are certain and
the settlernent of which is expected to result in an outflow fiom the company. The company initially
recognizes financial liabilites on the transaction date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the liability.

The company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharges or
cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities include trade creditors, expense creditors and accruals, sundry
creditors and other non -current liabilities.

lnventories:
lnventories are stated at the lower of cost or net estimated realizable value in compliance with the
requirements of Para 25 of IAS 2.

Impairment:
TIie carrying value of the company's assets other than inventories are reviewed at the end of each

reporting period to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication

exists, then the asset's recoverable arnount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the

carrying amount of tlre asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. lmpairment

losses, If any. are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

+
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l 3.07

3"09

3.09

3,09,01

3.09"02

3.10.01

3.10.01.01

3" 10.01.02

3.11

3.12

Provision:
A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or

constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingencies:
Contingencies arising from claim, lawsuit, etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been
incurred and the alnount can reasonablv be measured.

Income Tax:
Income tax expense comprises current tax. lncome tax expense is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Current Tax:
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or

substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The effective rate of taxation is 27.5%. Since our company incurs loss in the Financialyears ZO24-ZOZ5

then minimum tax will be imposed upon Gross Sales which is 1 
o/o under IT A 2023 section 1 63 sub (5)

Deferred tax:
The company agrees to adopt a policy of recognition of deferred tax in accordance with IAS-12 but the
provision of which will be taken into account from next year. Deferred tax is to be provided for
temporary differences betr,veen the carrying alnollnt of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purpose and the amount used for taxation purpose.

Revenue arising from sale of goods:

Goods Sold:
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the f-air value of the consideration received or receivable,

net of returns and allowances. trade discount and VAT. Revenue is recognized when the significant risk
and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the bLryer, recovery of the consideration is probable,

the association cost and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing

management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. This

usually occurs at the tirne of delivery of goods along with invoice.

Cash on delivery sales:

Revenue is recognized when delivery is rnade and cash is received by the seller.

Finance income and expenses:
Finance income comprises income on saving accoLlnt as per record. Interest income is recognized on

casl-r basis subject to our comment on section B(c) of rnanagement report.

Finance expense comprises interest expenses on Bank Loan, bank charges, interest expenses on Head

office current account. All finance expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Earnings per share:
Earnings per share calculated by dividing, net profit after tax fbr the year with weighted average number
of ordinary Shares outstanding dLrring tlre year.
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Gazi Wires Limited
Notes to the financial statements

As at 30 June ,2025

Sutr-Notes
zvn-2024

,1.00 Pf-o"per:ff,plant_and"eguiprUgtt:
(A) Ilalance at cost:

Opening llalance
Add: Adclition clurins the vear

5.00 ASSetS_.:l ta&iStau
Fireci A ssets

Trade Debtors

Advance Deposits

Cash & Bank Balances

tl rand 'l'otal

5.01 Fired Assets (Motor Vehicle in Karachi)

5.02'l'raflc.De.Lrto_rsi
Crou,n Lilectric l{t-ruse Karachi

S. Pak. Lurgineering Co"l,td"

S. Pak. Mechanical Works l(arach i

Naticlnai'l'radina Sindicatc Kiu-achi
'l'ota 

I

5.03 Asbapqp llepppifu
Electric Motor Deposits I(ar.achi

I'elephone Deposits

Delite Industries [,tcl.

National -['raders

A srtr I 
" L'o r"porat rolr

Deu,ar"i Sugar N,{ills [,tc1.

Rali inl lrrd ustries l,td.
S.i\lmuniarn
Amr1, llfuau,ani

Zakir []harvani

Moriou Bai Gansi

Md. A.(iazi
Ari{'Gazi

Anlvar Gazi

Akltel Ahmerd

i\4d.Scth

Aril'Seth
Sollarnair Seth

A.Kader

Md. Ilossain

Kacler Bhai

Chobhan VIistri
,,\n$,'ilr Seth

16a,692,623

2,129,965

158,726,966

I "965 ,? 57

l,ess: Adjustrnent dr-u'iug the 1,ear'

Closing llalancc

(Ii) Accurn ulatetl depret:iation :

Opening llalance
Aclcl: Charged during the ).,eiu.

Less :Salesr' Acliustrrrent iir-rring the ),eal"

Closing Balancc

Closing llalance at WDV (.,\-B)
'l'he details of Propertl', Plant & Ilquipment have lreen given in r\nngxure-;\

163,121,599 16a,692,623

160,692,623

68,,469,646 62.993,909

5./121 ,385

73,990,031 6g,46go F46

73,990,031 69,4q9,646

M

5.01

5.02

5.03

5.04

32,000

56.5 I 0

5 40 "494
15.49e

32,000

56.510

540.494

I 5.49!)

64,1,503 644,503

32,000 32,000

13,654

2.7 56

5 9t)

9,5 l0

43,654

2,7 55

590

9.5 10

56,51 0 56,51 0

t30

50

I tJg,g56

50 r

50(:)

I 00.000

I 0.14 I

1,000

l,ll2
3,627

1 5.1 34

66.27 6

12.l2g
20,262

1.500

4g,g0g

12,249

3 3,206

200

1.900

700

8.500

4.401

8t)

50

I88,856

50r

500

100.000

r 0. t4l
I "000
l.l 12
1 !-^t4
J"O /- I

1 5,1 34

66,27 6

l2.l29
24,262

1,500
,19,908

12.249

:l3"206

200

1.900

700

8.5 00

4.401

Notes Particulars Amount in Tk

E

163,121 ,5gg

5,4 74,83 g

2424-2A25

Drfiu:t"li.-'
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562

4,7 0A

3,000

75

25

Zahicl Ali l(han
Md.Al Khan

Anr,var Narvan

Avir-rh

Ic1bal Vkrharrmecl

Total

5.04 (.*r.sh &.h[li llal"aJrge:
Cash in hand

t labib Bank Ltit. I(arachi
M usI Ini Llorlm 

" lJank. Karachi

6.00 Iprtppfqfx
()atcgrl ry 0I' I nvento rl,
Stock oi' [tlin N4lrrcrials

Work- in-Proce ss

liin ishecl Coods

Total

6,01

Particlars

Copper Wire
flolrin
i,ubricant

Others

Varn ish

Total

6.47, W,qryh:i*:,H,fpgqqSi

Particlars

Copper Wril'es

Drar,r,n Wires

SEC \l,iires

Varnish
'l.otal

6.03 Fi-nisbecl Goods:

Ilarticlars

7"U0

Olrening Stock

Ailcl: Procluction

Goods available firr Sale

[..ess: Sales

Closing Stock

. tore & A:pS:
Clonstruct ion M aterials
Iron & 0ther Metal
Pipe & "['uhe

I{efirctories

Ii"uel

Varnish & Paint

Ceneral Stores

[,00se'foclls
Dornestic Gclocls

[:'urniture "l'oois

Rope & Chain

Packirrg \4aterials

Sub-i\otes

6.02

As on 30,A6.24

Qty.(M. Ton)

s62
4,7 A0

3,000

75

25

544,494

tr5,lgg

t0l
200

75,499

l5"lqg
IOI

200

I5,4gg

6.01

6.03

44"689.985

I 1.643,750

120.560,000

10,496, l3?
5.,+96"45 g

- 8ij!6.2:y()__

103,535,037L?6,893,?3s

!'

As on 30.06"25

Qty. (M. Ton)
20"000

zAX-2A21

946,604

3l "17 0

3,3 00

. 9.5a4,.7 6-3

27 ,655,906
946,604

3 I,470

3,3 00

_.16,,q52.90-5_

, {1,,6-g?,995

I tt.,100

39.400
. _ . 1?.60L

12.600

,,\s on 3(1.0(r.25

Qt),. ( i\{. 'l'o 
n )

0.758

8.053

0.5 04

As on 30.t)6.24

Qty. (M. Ton)
0.3 00

3 .905

g l 9.200

1A .526,7 62

_ lg7 ,7 gg

2023-2024

3A2.7 54

5.123,27 0

60.43 50.088
9.315 1.293 75011

As on 30.06.25

Qt),. (M. T'on)

7 2.314
x 33.594

As on 30.06.24

Qty.(M. Ton) 2$23-2024
8?,,5 62,440 l4 6,815t}t.%2

218.037 )1) 7 49,696 3 1 7"0 I 3,401
205.939

r 16.498

339.969

267 .62s
320,312,136
199 ^7 52,136

459,930,216
37 1,367 ,7 7 6 

-89.rIrl0 72.314 . I ?0nqp,0.00_ 87

27 ,67 5

51.226

l3g,lg2
3,7 05

r60.381

53,23 g

367,942
3,303,902

I ,293957
l67,l5l

16,339

| ,260,7 7 2

25 "230
5 3,95 6

I 02,306

3,705

246,7q6

7 4,7 4q

I 86,7 l0
3,291,544

1 ,293,23A
192"160

19,405

383,959

Notes Particulars Amount in Th

Amount in Th

Amount in T'l<

in Tk
2424-2025
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2023-2024

510,494

I0,496,1J7

2021-2025

n
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Notes Particulars

Chern ical

Medicine

Stationery

Spare Parts of Machinery(Mechan ical )

E lectrical Ecluipnlents

Oftlce [,iqr"ripments

()thers

Stock of Packing Material
Departrnerrtal Stock

BS ECI Current Acccliu-rt

M iscellaneous

Store in'l'ransit
Total

8.00

r\s on 30.06.25

Qty. (N{. Ton)

Su b-i\otes

As on 34.06.21

Qty. (M. Ton)
26.7 7 4

7 "282

295,965

7 ,66A
222.153

2.492,A02

3,937.881

3 86,56 1

4.324,2A9

5 "236.588
(8, 173,0161

20n-2a24
3 13,983

63,7 l3
283 

"37 
7

2.05 5,3 99

3,904,5 62

383,339

6,52tr,135

3,850,948

(5,8 87,05 2)

7 17,080

57 .327

18,090,133

Amount in TIr
2a21-202s I I 20.

,851

0pening Stock

A dd: I{"eccives

[-ess: Sales

Le ss: lte covery

Add: Price Adir"rstment

Closing Stock

12.556

5.892

5, i 47,960

2,323,060
t0,977 34A
2,995 ,620

18.448

e.5 00

34.056

21.500

7,471,020

3,895,000

13,962,960

8,815,000
8.948 12.556 3,5760020 5,147,960

8.948

9.00 'I'rirde tlebj!rs:
Opening Balance

Add: Addition l)r-rring tliis year

Less: Adjustment tl-ris 1,ear"

C losing [Jalance

l'he details of "l'rade tlcbtors havc lrcen given in Anncxure-B

h tq r: lllSr j qq t {- c"e q-u nf :
M/S. C.tr.N'l Co.Ltcl"

M/S. Liastern Cables l-tci.

M/S" Bangladesh Can Co.[,td.
MlS. National 'I'ubes i-rd"

MiS. Progoti Inclustries L,td.

M/S" Metaler Corp.l,td.
MlS. Meher lrrdustries l-td.
M/S. Eastern 'lubes Ltd.

Less: Interest Suspense ;\ccount
M/S. Metaler Corp.Ltd.
M/S.C.E.M.Co.l.td.

SI.JI} 'T'O'fAI,:

Total

I nlgf Jlgj g,ct D is- I nveu!_rn ent:
MiS" Dock.verd & Ilngg"Works [,tcl"

N,'llS. Chittagorrg Steel Mills [,td"

M/S" K.l.D.C.l,rd..

MiS. lspaharri Marsha[ L,td.

t

186,995 ,693
214,959,251

401,953 ,914

-329,300,99{_

79,360.762

1-5 
0,263,699

229,623,960

42,629,167

186,995,693

I0.00

11.00

38.291.197
g "405,462

15,825

15,676

293,060

3 9,93 7 ,495
130,602

3 8,349,609

8.83 5,680

15,825

15,676

58.419

39"93 7 "4q5
130.602

87,343,304

24.7 33 .42A 24,7 33 .420
35,957,199

69,q90,608

27,399,699

60,690,609

26,652,696

35.957 .188

l"lg?
7"03 5

25,57 6

I 1 ,508

l,lg7
7.03 5

25.57 6

I 1,,508

45,306 45,306

12.00 Ad_vflns.g& DepoSits & Pre:pgytUputs;
Securiq, Deposits

Advance Salary

D.A. Bonus

12.01

L2.02

L2.03

4,646^g49

3 66,543

3,A7 7

2,885 ,,+22

229,469

3,07 7

Amount in Tk
2424-2025

16
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Notes Particu lars

Mr"rktii ocld ha Aclv ance
.I'A/DA

Advance against f:rpenscs

,,\dvartcc ( luttccrt

VAT Current Account

Aclvance Salarv Inconre I'ax

BS-TI

Clontractor Advance

VATftebate
Decluctior-r lbr Audit Objection
Advance lirr Auclit 0biection

llotal

12.$l $espi Lt:. Psp"p;lts":
'I'&"f (Central llxcise)

WAPDA
Banglaclesh Ox5,zen( Acctyine Gas)

I3angladesh O,xlt zen

l" & 'l' lloarcl

fulonogr"ani Security
(ir-rest IIor-rsc Electric Storg

WAPD;\ for Cerrerator

I-{alin: & Ilrothers

[]akrallad (ias 55'stern

Salcs Center-Raishahi

BPDP

S ales Center-N andarr kanan

Llastern Clables [,td(BS HC])

liastc'rn "l-ubes [,td (l]SE,C)

CIr.l{S. 'l'ongi

Gl.;M(.O Ltcl"

Ilank C urarantee

Security Deposits Against l.egal ]:ixpenses
'fota!

12.02 t\d::aqsrSllal y.;.

Md.Maniruzzanrarr Khan (M D)

Nur"r-ri,,\larri ( D G M)
Fokrul Islarl Ch_v (D G N4)

Mcl. Nasir tiilciin, Ass" ;\cc.
Belay,et i-iossain. Manager( Aclnr )

lfuzi Mosaral' I"lossain. M[)
Mo,tiurul I laclue. Store Officer"

AIok Kurnar Dervarr.f i- O1'llce Ass.

Mollah Saknwat Hossain, Mecl" Ass.

I(afl Mollah (Recorcl l(cepar )

L,utf"far ltnhrnan Molluh. Securitr,'

MD. Mohsin l{ossain. SccuritY

Mcl" ^lasinr tjddin. Securrity

Safi tlllah. Security

Itatan Mal I ick, Cleaner'

Scikh Didar Mahmud. 1V1'f-155

A"iit Kumar Sen. M'l--209

froridul Alanr. M]' -242

I Iurnaiy'r-rn l(abir. MT- I 93

Md.^lahangir Alam (M 'f- 165)

Kazi Vloharrnrad Ali. l\41'-223

N uru I Vlostaia,Ml'-226

Mahbub Alarl. 285

N{asuclur Itaharran ( Programmar)

l3l ,986
I "55 1.733

23 5,500

16,3 I 9.61 I
( 144,88 t )

600,000

I 3.70?

x .n{i \,tj -:1-i 1, n. ,a : +-i.<
t !l t: {,.. ir:i i: -r 1: i !. . ,: :r '/t,.
3 i I. i{:. E'n- i: .,'t i ri .t. ?'. :l

.---A('COt.TNTAN'rS-

179"746

1"909,083

265,50t)

3 84.497
(t44,tt8I)
600,000

13,7()7

880,248

131,957

12.05

12.06

12.47

93 5,898

145,1 1.1 145.1 l4
24,815,922 7,187,283

2,000

1,00u

3,50C

I l,07Li

20,3 50

500

25t)

5,000

300

24"424

83,333

560,000

920.00r)

150,000

1,500,60()

7 .494

2"000

1.,000

3,500

x 1,0?0

20,3 5 0

500

2s0

5,000

300

2A"A24
()-.)-!-.)
ilj.JJJ

5 60,000

400,000

1 50,000

1,500,600

7,494

120,000

608,623

7 52,905

1,616,949 2,885,422

I,l l6
4.03 3

1Ar ^-!'tJt"/,_)t

8,874

44,050

10.91 7

1,1l6
4,03 3

,.tF'1.!''

3 i-LJ t

8.874

44,05 0

I 0,917

4,200

424

420

420

420

420

424

420

42(\

139

20"s00

4.200

424

424

42{}

424

420
/420

420

420

739

20"500

Su b-Notes
Amount in Tk
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iYotes Pa rtic u la rs

il.T t.",,-{... ut'].. i...it- i"+ t..;r li
._l,r{-' (:() tJ Fj TA N} T.! _

k'

Sub-N{otes
2023-2024

I\4 d. t-l el al LJ ddi n( Ass. S ales

Sudhir Chandra f)er, (M 1')

Jibon N4all ik (cleanerJ

Sheikh Md..lakir l-losen( D G M)
S. M.Salauc{cl in (Sales Oll]cer)
Fazlr,rk l{aclurc ( Secr"rritl, }

I(azi .lalal Ahrned ( M "f-239 
I

Abu "l'aieh (N,,1 'f- I I 9 )
"laharrgir I-losen iM T'-2 I 5 )

;\bch-rs Sotrhar"r (M -f-284)

Abdui Vlalek (M r- 133)

T'qiihul I-laclue (M T- I4S)
A M .laber Hosen (Ass.Sales On)
Itaficl Ahnred ('l'echrio Cham ist)

Md. Abclul Khalecle. GM

Total
D.;j" EorUls:
Abr"i Siddik.I 39

Mokhlesr-rr Rahaman Llisw,as. Elrg
I{afique Ahrned, Ass 'fech" Chemist
Scikh Didar Mahmurcl, M't -155

Md. Avub.Opeareto r- I 7 7

Mokter Alani. Ml-- l9l
I-h-rrnaivLrn Kabir" M'I"- l g3

Aiit l(umar Sen, MT'-209
S.ryed lrazal tjddin" MT'-22A
Jamal Ljddin,258

[,utll'ar Rahman Mollall, Secur.ity

MD. Mohsin I lossain, Security
Jahangir Alam ( M T"-165)

S M Abdus Salam. Ml'-210
Md Sidclik-286

Md Niurul Islam-257

Total

SI U hti iJrtld ha- g d.r,p n c g :

Moklesur l{ahrnan Bisrvas, Eng"

Ajit Kurnar Sen. M'f-209
I-lr-rnraivun l(alrir, M'['* I 93

Moktcr Alam. M1-- 1 9l
SLrikh llidar Mairmud, M-f- 155

ILa{ique Ahniecl. "l.ech. Clhern isr

Golam l(abir, N4l)
'l'otal

'l Allli!
Eurg" Md. Suhiahan. (M D)
Belavet l-lossain, Manager(Aclm ]

Mohamrnad sabbir Awrval Adclitional clrie{' Engineer
.losirn Ucld in ( [-lelper-299)

Akrk l(urnar l)eu,anii. (OIfice Ass.)
[:ng Md Ali Cho. ( IJr M D)

Mcl Nasir Udclin (Ass. A O )

Flelal Llddin (Ass. A C) )

Siraiui Islam (Driver)

SAI{IJP GUI{A
M asuclur ltahman,Sr.C la
Nurul Alam- 28I
Al Marnun l(han. 26 I

Sholiclual Islam ( D C A O t
(\u,i Md Helal i",dclin (s a e)

2,496

3,102

9.499

112,127

il 00)

(5,950)

(5.850 )

(5,8 50 )

(2,545 )

(7,140 )

(3.3 70 )

(3,186;

(300)

138,075

2,496

3,102
g.4gg

112,127

(100)

(5,850)

(5,850)

(5,8 5 0)
(2,545 )

(7,140)

(3,3 70)

(3,196)

(300)

366,543 228,469
12.03

12.tJ1

12.05

552

1,097

608

668

46t
461

461

552

I ,08?
608

668

461

,+61

46\

l?0
100

183

r6r
(4)

(6Bs)

(46 1)

(68s)

iro
r00

183

t61

(4)

(68s i
(461 )

(68s i
3,07 7

4,894

841

842

2,214

l.gg5

4,994

84i
842

2"211

I "895
(4,330)

10,67 6 6.346

i

625

I,000

87,000

6.550

14,916

875

240

9,81 0

25,93 5

2,3 06

2,3 g0

250

62s

1,000

87.000

6.5 50

I4.g l6
875

240

9,910

2 5.,93 5

2,306

13,395

250

Li

Amount in

[}h' k;, ".ii-:\
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Notes

l,

,a#HB\

ffi#+rt"SJ{ro

rffi\'.1"'
\\E-z\*\

h'''H A Hi,*!n;d-A$.., n$.r d:.1{.}.
Ch artrrr fc d A c c() Llll t n n t s l-,1{:^"}+""" t,i"rf"r\ i*J ['] i].ryA{.C(}t.tNTAN-rS_

\
Su b-Notes

ISI,AM
Syed fiarid

Md.F eroz Mahnrud

Lrstihak Ahmed. (ling.)
Faroelue tidc{in

Sharnol Sarkcr (pur. 0fl l.l
M ci. Golam Kibria,,,\CAO
Fazle [.]lahi, (Adnr. OIJ,icer.)

Ahs;uiuI lslanr (SAE,)

hlur Nobi, M l'-248
Md.'rajul lslarn Ass. clhiet'Accounts of'ficer
MIl. Akther f,lossain

i-lurna1,,un I(ahir (D C I\4)

S M Salahuclclin

Panktri l(urlar Sarker
Md Golam l(abir Mannging Director
Md Abu Saicl Senior Aclmin Ofllcer
Md. Mani*rzz,afitLri., Khan Ma,agirrg Director
Md" Ma,irul Isl*'r Acl,rinisrrative ol.iicer
Mcl" Repon Fiossain Suh Asst. Fingineer
Joy Dafta

fuld Colanr KiLrria-2t)T

IIasan- I.)Z.-iantan

Moharrimad Mahabubr"rl ;\lam - 29g
Md lraroquc lJciclin - Manager
Md Sekancier

Kazi Moharnmad Ali
Md. .loynal Abedin, MT-l T2

I\zfir MoharnrnacJ J-ourhiclul Alarn (sells olli)
S N4 Saiec{ul Alan"r, (OfTAss.)
Md Yunus, I38
AbuI l(nsern"(O fl: Ass. )
McJ lrorkan tjllnh" (Acc. O1.f]cer)

T'aiul Islarn (Mar.Assi. i
fuld.Abclus Sabur Mcl

-l'otal

12.{16

Mohammed fraruq (A.eng)
S N,I Salahuddin

l\4D.Neianr t Jcldin Driver
Ahsarrul Islarn (SAf1)

l-1 asarr - r_ v.-t.&n7aLr khar I
.l ainra Hnternat iorr al

Md N{onirul Islarri (Adrnirrist'ati'e olficer.)
Nur l-lossain (Manager AcJrn)

A K M Sirajul Haclr;e,(ActA())
Jon,v Charvdh Ltr\/ ( D fjO )
Mrti ihur ltahameur.L]kiI

MD.SAIF LiDDIN (security Guarcl)
Mohamrned Jamir Liddin Asst. tirrgineer
Md.Feroz Mahrnucl (Syestem Arralist)
Soficlul [slarr:. (DCAO)
Md. Ripo, I lossai* Sub Asst. Li,gi,eer
MD Aolaci Flossairi

AI. MAMt jN Kr{AN-26 I (Sr.Masrer'l'echnician)
Md. Golam Kibria.ACIA0
MIl.lMI{AN I-{OSSAIN Sales Assitt.
"lo-r, Datta J clark
N4oklesLrr Rahlrian I] isr,vas. ling.
Faz-le Yelah i,Aclm O t}'

169

10.000

1.60t)

8,9 93

64
q00

394

r 2"238

788

12"939

2,7 3A

2.27 4

18,969

13,000

1,663

(8,993 )

2,990

I69
I0,000

I ,600

8,893

659
,1,900

5"136

12,239

788

(2,3?5 i
(t "925)

(22"620)

(36,8 l6)

t23,7 g2t

{18 t
( 4,125'\

(2,939)

( 3.000 )

l2.g3g

2,V 30

2,27 4

lg,969

2 I,000

8,000

4,000

4,000

1,,663

4.000

( 8. tt93 )

{3,472)
{2"37 s}
( l,tt25)

{'22.620)
(36,9 [ 6)

123.7 g2)

(48)

(4,125)

(2,93 g)

(:
,gg6

16.7 5A 16.750

20,000
.10"000

3.88 r

"tl,, l0g
19,000

17,500

20,000

I
I 92,950

22,7 16

40,700

24,87 6

80,000

t00
I.639

60"95 I

1.680

4 r.050

2l ,306

20,000

3,gg I

4,1 0g

2,000

I 7"500

20,000

I
182,950

22J 16

80.000

20, I 00

1"639

l0
60,95 I

I.6t30

Amount in Tk

*hakr.: 'ti*

i'

Ilarticulars
20n-2a24

U
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I aJi 1;rJ Ir' i: .!1 ia. i ir '\ t
["..,r \^".,r,'tL,. 1t,.., t....;, '\ i ',ri l,...J ,:.]l

.,.*;t 6":6'6 t I F{ TANTS-.

N otes Particulars

Sagorika Paul (Acc. Ofl.)
Fo,v"ez tillah
Pulok Renra (Sinior Store Off)
Sirair-rl Islarl (Driver)

Pankai Kumar Sarker, Sells Ol1'ice

Md.'Iair-rl Islanr (Ass. Chie{'Accounts OI'licer)

M D. Ai,.AM I}.,I S} I II][,LJ

lnrran Slieiklr" lnc" Nonclonkanorr

llSI:(]. Uverheacl

{,iciayan Das CLlpta Ilrosrantnter

fuld ltiheclul Alam

Mcl. I(hobaeir khan

Baparr nandy

Abdullah al Mamun

Md Dulal Miiu Security

Md Mushfiqur ltahman
Md Itipon l-lossain

ljovez ti llali
Md. Neiarn Liddin l)river
Moniml Islanr" M'I--2 l2
tsaj lur I{ahrnan. (Dep. Chiel' I-r)rrg. }

T'ajul Islam ( Mar.Asst.)
MahabubuI Alam.(DGM)
Mcl.Belaet Hosscn Cho. Marrager (Ac{nrin)

MD.SllAF IQt-rlrt- ISI-AM -263

C'reation Meclia & Printing
N,{()1 IAMMAI) JAI.I[rDtil" Al,AVtr
{}ati Md I Ielal tjclclin (SAL,)

lvlD. Alltj -t'AI_.EIl PATWARY (AA0)
'l'otal

12.07 .tqh:+ueq e.aqlgeu:
Md l]arook ( Asst. Ilng)
'l-uul lslam ( Marketing Assistant)

N,{cl lnrrarr llosen (Assistant Aculr-rnts 01ficer)
LJdaS,an Das Cupta (llrograrnrner')

"l onv ClLrorvdh Llr,v ( O l'fi ce Asst" )

Mct Abdur [tahirn (Asst" C]o-ordination Otficer)
Md. Askanc{ar (O I'l rce Assistarrt )

'l'otal

13.00 ,tdypnce IncoJ4 g" Ilafl
0llening Balance

,,\dcl' ,Wition during the year

l-css: Act"iustment during tire rrear'

Cllosing lllanace

'['he det:rils of Advance Incomc '['ar have been given in .\nncxure-(.

1.1.00 CapL &.e a"sh Eguiy3lp,pts:
C-lash irr harrcl

Cash at Rank
'f otal

S u b-l\otes

14.01

2423-2024

E.

5,000

4"023

I 0l ,643

3 8,890

32, I 00

5.000

900,000

1

I,500

20

20"000

90

QL) "212\
r 1e.670)

(24,3 00)
( 1,000)

(4,7 l6)
( l.0gg)

(950;

(1tt)

(37"012)
{ )?i
J./- I -1

(t0)
(s60)

5.000

4,023

57,510

3 8,890

5,000

900,000

307 "295
1,003,863

2."671

(31,935)

( 1 9,670)

(24.650)

( 1.000)

$,7 16)

( 1"099)

(es0)
(48 )

( 12,000)

(37"012)

(799,085)

(10)

(560)

1,909,qffi

4,500

46,000

3 5 "000

150,000

4,500

46.000

3 5,000

150,000

3 0,000

235,500

491.7 69.936

27,846,779

48 1,700,863

10,069,073

51 9,61 5,71 6 497 ,7 69,936

51 9,61 5,71 6 491,768,936

44"961

5 8,056,966

59, I 07

154,47 8,385

58,1 01,927 154,537,,492

14.01 elsh._sl llatrL:
0l. Sonali Bank S'l'D .Kalurghr-rt A/[] No-05.1

02. Sonali Bank CA .Kalurghat ,r\/Cl No-456
03" Mutual -frust Bank. I(alurghat, Cltg - 136

0.1. Agrani llank ST'D. l.aldiglii AiC No- 686

f+-+

65,83 g

5,63I
10 .41)2,162

127.038

12,106,346

49,93 g

1 ,069,962
178,533*h,*',E,..

Amount in Tk
2024-2025

,.

L,

2.C

t

265,500



u)

t

Sub-Notes

794,7 \3
313,152

I i ,4?g
349,7 g6

4"37 1

I 9,290.032

1"92 l,2g t
I .t.01 "01 25,7 | I ,4bb

Il." r,["]{-r 9,i,. I" -,&,, i:l x..;r jr
_AC'('.Ot"'NTAI.JTS_

2A?3-2024

8,1 1 7 ,419
3.146.367

I ,302,106
394.03 0

12,ggtJ

2,502.43A

l25,5gg .264
58,956,966 151,1?8,]8i

05" Agrani Bank CA
06. Sonali llank CA Dhaka A/C glt02

07" L1XIM Bank PLC A/C No- 3456
08. Bank Asia AIC lrlo- 373

09. One Beurk A/C No- 1622
10" Basic Bank AIC No- 882
I l. Sonali tsank CA" A1C No-
FDt{ Accounts

'f ntal

I .1"01 .01

[5.00 gjrarg (an.ital:
;\uthorised Capital:
500,000 Ordinal-r, Shares ol''l-k. l0 Each

Issuccl, Subscribed and lraid up
I 00,000 Ordinar'1, Shares ol'l-k. I 0 Irach
25"000 }Jonus shares cl{'Tk" I0 tr]ach

1(r.00 (lalital.ItQscrve:

MlS.R.tt "l'extile-Antor-rnt depositecl ftrr the purchaseol'Shale be{trre 1969-
197 0

17.00 l'ilx llqliday l{,-Seryg
Balance fi'onr 1970-71(fcrr lst Nzlill)
[]alance lioni l9B3-84( l/10i83 ro 30/6lti4 fbr" 2ncl Mill)
Balance fl'onr I 984-85(for. 2ncl M ill)
Balance fiom l g85-86(fbr. 2nc1 Mill)
Balance fiom lg86-87(lbr 2nd N4ill)
lJalance liom lgS7-88(lbr 2nc1 Mill)
Bala,ce fi'om 1988-89(for 2,cl Mill)till 30-9-Bg

'I otal

B,\.1 ltl:- llt'.u iqgt I Iqlidar,:
I st pror,,ision in l9tt0- I 98 I

2ncl provision in 198 l- lg82
3rcl provisiurr in I982- IgB3

F,Dtl" *q.qp.u.pl$".1

01. Sonali llank t-l-D" A/tl-56 i

02. Mutural "l'rust ISank [.-fD" A/Ct- lt)Zg
03. lvlutual 'l-rusr Ilank [,'l'D. A/C-53ri5
04. Muttral 'l'rust Bank PLC Alt:-4926
05. Exirrr Bank PLC A/C-5507
06. Exim []ank PLC AIC-563 I

07. tsASICl llank P[,C AiC-5556
08. BASIC Bank PLC A/C-5561
09" Bz\SICI Banh PLC A/C-5 626
I0. I-IASIC llank P[.C AiC-7043
I 1. IJASI(I llank P[.C A/C-6826
12. ITASIC []ank P[,C ;\r,C]-683 I

13" Orre lJank PI-C] ;\ lt:-9541
14" One Bank PLC ;\ lC-9552
15. Ir.xirn Bank Pl.C AiC-5055q
16. IIASIC Bank PLC A/C- 1 I 761

17. IIASIC Bank PLC AiC- I 1756
'l-o ta I

"['he tletails (}f Slrort -l'crttl 
Investnrcnt in IiDIt havc hecn given in.,\nnexure-D

gl0,l64

295.594

2.529,33 I

914,17 5

25,525 t0t)0

25,525.000

30,000"000

20.000,000

20,000,000
20.944"733

5,000,000

1,000,000 1,000,000

250,000250,000

# = ' =J:?50'9,00:

486,099 4g6,0gg

4g6,0gg 4g6,0gg

85 9" 894

316,127

2,721,099

969.023

!

t

29 l ,000
1,040,165

1.301,095

1,441 ,5g l

B fi6,2 g g

2,5q1,615

296,541

291"000

1,040,165

1,30 I ,095
| ,44I,591

8g6,2gg

2,594,615

286,541

t. ,285
Fl

I

s 6.7 lg"77g
71,975

9,327

6,7 19 "77 
g

7 t.87 5

9.327

?.L

l{otes Amount in Tk

Dhr*i'., {:'

18.00

'Iota I # 6,800,9p0-

!

Ilarticulars
2024-2025



I\otes Particulars

t,

1 9.00 Rp{gined J:,g[+lJrg!-l
Opening Ilalance
Acld: Nct Prcfit/1loss) a{ter Incoruc 'l'ar

Addi(l.ess): prior year Acljustments (l.ast,\/ear. Auclit F ec)
Adcl/(l,ess): Prior Year Adiustnrenls (Last year Aucjit [r,ee other exp.)
Add/(I-ess): Prior Year Acliustments (Auclit Obf ecti,n)
Acldi(l,ess): Prior Year Acliustnrents (l.ast year Audit Fee otSer exp.)
Closing Balance

:tt:::i: :i::::::i::ill:t :l:!iti I :,.

ii:.'ii iliiii:ji;iji:i:i:iiii , , ,'

':, :::,:il iiii:::rilii: :r,i;il! ,

illl,l".llq": [e; $.,,\.i-;. il"]li--*AC'C.Ot.rN.rANT'.1_

S u b-Notes

(49,63

56I"506,060 620"t)43.2A2

l,lll) (59,476,91 5)_

5l2rg'l4,g4g 561,566 ,296
i 5 _{.200 }

(5,026)

1,955,079

(1 77,497)

561.506.060

20.00

21,00

21.01

frrom BSI]lC in lg93 -q4.Ma,v 94
Frcnr BSIrC in I99.4-95,.1ui1, Sz1

Ilronr BSL1C in I99zl-95,December 9,{
F'ronr tlslrc in 1997-98.October 9?
From llSEC in l997-98""Ianuary 9g
Frorn BSUC in 199?-98,March 9g
F'rom IISHC in lgg7-g8.April,9g
trrrom llSEC in lgg7-g8".lune. 9g
l"rorn IlSllc in I998-gg..lu15 r.)ti

Frunr IlStic in 2003-0,{ October. {)j
Irrorn IIS[]tcl in 2003-0,-l []ctr.O"tr

trrrom llsllc in 2003-04 Marclr.O,_t

Pl"oviclecl of Interest
'l"otal

Liabilit), in Pir k_i,sta nj
Irinancial LialrI iI it"l,

1 ,iab ilit1, ltrr Depos it
Aclvalree against salc

Other Crcditors
'l'otal

Itin,appiaI Lia b IiI it),,i
Mr.Kader Siddiq
Mr"lslarn.larop

Mr.tr{ashid .lakariti
tulr.tJrrus A.1\4aiih

Mr. 0nrur VIcl..larn irr

Mr.A.K.Md.Oal l-ai
M r.Ari{' I brahirn Ahmecl
Mr.l.atif Siddiqui
Mr.Ishtrq Ibrahirrr Ahmed
Mr:.M.A.Gizi
Mrs. Rabeya l,akaritt
Mr.S "A.i\z.iz
l\llrs.Zohaicla b). S iddiqui
Mr".A.Solainran

Mr. Md. Solairnan

Mr'"Md. Az.ir

Mr.P.F.F.arazi

'fotal

I-, iali I it),..f rU [lep_g s i t :

Samad llnterprise Karaciri
Aiinlecl I Jrcthcrs l(;rrachi
,r\ i Sallircl ! :rrter.prist:

369"000

760,000

75,006

2l 9"000

500"000

55.000

394,2ga

699"000

l00,gg3

2,5 5 0,000

I I3,000

893,544

6,246,213

3 69"000

760,000

75.006

21 g.000

500,000

5 5,000

394"291)

689.000

100.993

2,550,000

I I 3.000

8 93,5 44

13

:

27.01

21.02

2I .03

21.a4

,1gg.g3 6

48 1,796

24.17 0

131 ,921

498,936
,{81.786

24.17 t)

l3 l,g2 I

I ,136.713%

+

4.500

6.000

6,000

6,000

6,00c)

6,000

3"000

6,000

3,000

2"497

79,000

63.000

l12,000

I 3 9.320

85"000

1.500

l,0lg

4,500

6,000

6.000

6,000

6,000

6.000

3"000

6,000

3.000

2,497

79.000

63,000

82,000

I 3 9,320

85.000

1.500

l.,0lg
498.936

*i

Gr

100"000

223"A22

I 58,7 64

100,000

223.022

I58,764

Amount in Tk
2024-2025

Ljr:-*ke

21,a2

Total

22

48I.796 481,796

5l J,(r52.540€

12,962,936 12,962,936

1

"lgg.g36

-
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Sub-F{otes

21,a3 A clynn c"g a qaj n st_sa Ie :

Orierr t'f raders I(ar-achi

Golclen Agencv Karachi

Total

21.0J 9f her (lrgtlitors:.

S liareho I ders( D iv idencl)

Brancl"l,,\ c{j ustment A/c

Total

22.0A

0pening ISalance:

Acld: Provision during the 1,'ear
Ac{d: Provision in P/[, Alc

[.ess: Paicl during the y'ear
Closillg Balance

Provision made at the rate 35% & 251>/o of Basic Salary for BS[,C nmployees & Gazi
Wires Ltd. Employees upto 30_06_2025 for Workers, Staff & Officers

23.00 Atlvance asainst Salcs:
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

[,ess: Acl.iLlstlltent during the veeu.

Closirrg Balance

'fhe details of Advance Against Sales have bcen given ip;\nnexure-E

24.AA BgliC Cu rlepr .\le.
Operring IJalance

Add: Prclvisio* rJuring the )/ear (over.heaci)

Add: Others

Less: Act^iust,rent dr_rring the 1,ear. (Overhead)
l",ess: Others

Closirrg Balance

25.00

Vl/S. Chittauong l)rydock l_td"

M/S. Dhal,a Steel Works [,1d.

MlS. Eastern "tr'ubes [,tci.

MlS. flanglaclesh Blade Factclrl, Ltcl.
M/S. Pragoti Inclusrries Ltd"
M/S Atlas Bangladesh Ltd
M/S G.[r.M. Co. [,rd.
Gazi Wires Packaging Moilelnizaiion
SMGWL Proiect

MIS (,ables Lttl.

23,9 1g

3s2

24,170

23"8I g

. 352

21,17 t)

I00,000

3 1"92 1

100,000

31"921

,921

5 1,299,94 I

6,999,234
64,432,4A2

627.661

58,277,075 65,060,063

13,77 1,222180

53,207,995

-&r

10,529,969

3g l,5g l
I 0,429, tr 51

100.720

10,9I 1,449 10,529,g7I

l0,g1l ,449 10,529,969
%

a

t 14,071,906 13,032,962

2,502"000

16"7 48 338,944
14.099,554

700,000

.. . _ 739,730_

12,649,924
%

15,973,906

1,902.000

76,993

5l ,7 CIZ

4,666

4,7 gg

777,319

I | 6,257

69,2A3

I 5,000

3 9,000

1 14,7 93

76,993

7.257

4.666

4,7 gg

569,904

116,257

23 1,930

3 9,000

L 14,7 93

I

tr

I{otes in Tk
2024-2025

*?

Uh**ka

llotal

23

Particu lars
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S u b-Notes

28.01

28.A2

20?3-2a24
26.00

27.AA

29.00

29.0I

M/S" Bengal Metal Indusrries Ltcl.

Mr'S. tsangladesh Disel Plant [.tcl.

M/S" Qurishi Steel Mills [,rd.
M/S. I-lossain Inclustries [-td"

.I'otal

Crecl itors( ( ioocJ s)

Store llrice Clearance
(lustorn llorrcl Liabi I ities
Ravv materials credit purchase fi-orn HCL,

'[.otal

I,ia hiIitier to r. li r n_e.!rses :

lncentive llonus
S ;rlary. Wages Clearan ce

[: lcctric:it_r

Watcr

Gas

Fil,r Develop*rent I,dr-rst'ies corporatio*
Cit"v Liglrt
Chandgaon [-and O1'{'ice

l'&l- iloard Chittagong
MiS. Purn i nlii Ccl,, Ctg.Autonrobi le

T'&'f Boarcl Dhaka

Collector of Customs
Ispahani Marshal l,td.('For legal & Ol,her [:xp.)
Abu Musa

S.Fazlul Hoque

Dhaka Sales Centre (Flouse Renr)

H Iectl'icit,t' (Dl"raka 0ff rce)

Provision lbr Vat & Others l.ibilit-v
Banglaclesh Rural Electric Devclopnrent l]oarcl
Others Liabilities
[,iab i I t,r' against Salar"5,

Aclvance filr Dhaka sales center(goocis)

I-iabilit.r,' against htcor:re I'ax Inccrrtive llonus
Provision ftir Auclit l,:ee

Prclr,'ision fbr lixpenses
'I'otal

2,166
7 4?\

? t rtl8,

19.432

1.469

2,166

7,433

19.132

1,469
30,'199 30,499

8.237,177

3.799,93 I

16,5 g7 ,496
7,960,207

---=3f '4i3'? 11:

8,621,030

2,852,571

9,624,299

7,964,2p7
29,959,107

7 .ggg J 5a

tr,q42"512

7 47 .ggr^

256

5 "427
392

14.079

3 9,000

15,000

?4,000

4,500

169,072

?0"691

3 5,000

150,24?

4.843.47 7

3.,00c

I6,335,307

13,,000

6,3 I 1.703

17 .629
376.773

2,,+96

5 7,5 00

12"545r.153

1"942.,512

7 47 ,ggg
256

s.427

392

14,07 g

3 8,000

15,000

74,000

4,500

169"072

7 0.691

3 5,000

154,247

4,943 ,47 7

3"000

16.335.307

13,000

6,3 1 1,703

17,629

376,773

2"496

5 7,5 00

39,226,196 43,772,199

.f r0vil&.q-t'qr. Aq(it hgg
Open ing Baliu"lce

Aclcl: Acjdition cluring the year
Add: VA'l- on auclit {te
Acld: Prior \,'car Adiustntenr

Less: Ad.iustment during the year

I)isclosure: In previous year, the auclit fee of rk. 55,200 was inadveftently omitte6. It has been
rectitled this year as per management clecision.

P rgJi*r n ftrt*lu p g n lgs :

0pening Ilnlance

Aclcl: Acldition cluring the ),car
Acld: I)r'ior ),ear Acliustnrent

57,500

50,000

7,5 00

50,000

7,500

. _ -,5-5,200
I 12,7 A0

. __ 57,500 55,200
57,500 rere%

I 15,0t)0

5,026

5,026

5,026

ti

5)

Amount in 'fk

D*i: i,,

(t'
I

28.02

Less: Aclf ustmcnt clLrring thc year

2-4

L,
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(lit*rt0rc(l Acc

29.00

{""}{..},{..: f{ L,,{i.'i {".r j:i.@/ic.{.() t,, N-.rA NTs_

*'
S u b-lrrotes

29.01

29.a2

29,a3

Amount in Tk
2024-2A2s

Disclosurc: In the previoLls vciu'. an cxpencliture 01''fk. 5.026 lbr auclitor.s'hospitality rvas
inaclvcrtentlY olnitteci. It has been rectiliecl this y.ear as per.rnanagenrent ciecisio,.

Inconie l'ax lor Salary
Inconle -far 

fbr Supplier
Proviclent F'und

Earnest mone),,,

Securitt, Moriev
VA"I-

Welfa'e l]und
Diplorna Association

Workcrs protit participation {unci
OfJlcers Association
LInion Subscription

Other

BSECI Central Cacler

13,02CI

795,01 g

2.962,921

I ,4 l4.gg6
4,126,7 6l

32,3 3 6
g 1.495

2,300

1,459,295

I2"600

43,900

23 1,930

... .1,500,72L
12,575,975

%

l8t
500

9,500

7,300

i,379

2.000

7"500

450

28

s00

7 ,A6g

3"000

s0

9,926

300,000

2,000

700

310

2,000

100

6.000

s00

3"000

70a

1,550

3,000

4.000

1,650

5,000

4,000

9,250

1.975

150

3,000

2,fi00

4.000

3,040

6.000

2.000

I3,020
66l,l93

3,69q.75 I

I .rl i 4.flB6

3,ggg"26l

7 53 "042
54,991

3,5 00

I.459,295

I2,300

6,400

18,694

Total

,l

29.A1 Eqr-qps.t ryone}:
.lanata plastic Industries
Al madina 'l r.aders

M/s.Alamgir Brothcrs
Contract Horne & Tr.aclers

Dipok Kr_limar Dervan jee

G bC oi' Iianglnciesh

I-lasenr filectric & Co.
Khirul llasar
Khaia Mohiucklin
Md.lc ilrr.ahinr

Mahabootr Electric & Co"
Abdur ltahirn
Moin Ljddin

Itqi a Plastic I ndr.rstries

Atlantic 'l'r.aclers

Moni linterprise
ltahman Brothers

M.Karirn & L-rl.

i Iasrni I-tlectric

Ekila'l'raclers

Mi's. Pur.nirna

Mahtri:cloh & Brothers
.leni Folcl 'l'raders

Bcngal Plastic I r-rch_rstries

Misui< Inc{ustries

Bengatr l.lnrdr,r,ire

M.A. []aran

N4iS. Saha Amanat packing

Llabo Enterprise

Abul Kasenr

R. M."I'r.aciers

R. R. f]ackages

AbuI Kasem & Co"

.luel [inginnering
Al llabih Book Binding
[rlccrr"io

Rik I)lastic Industries
Progreres i ve(llD) I "tcl.
M qi ibal I locy Trarclers

w
%

l8l
500

9,500

7,3 00

I,379

2,000

7,500

450

28

50t)

7,069

3,000

50

9,926

3 00.000

2"000

70a

3r0
2,000

100

6,000

500

3,000

700

1,550

3,000

4,000

1,550

5,000

4,000

8,250

I,975

150

3,000

2"900

4,000

3,040

6.000

2,000

s

5i

Notes Particu Iars

i;h*ka
25
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Sub-Notes

I." I t;"':iii"." fi" { .r,'\ j! f,""n ir._A{-fl{)t.tNTANT5_.

2023-2024
A

Surma Traclers

Crown Enterprise

Md. ,z\li Moliah

Osnrania Printing press

7..M.[:ngg.Traders

I"I"N.T"racling

Scllim Plastic Inclustries

S. I{.Plastic Indusrries

Chittagong l)isel Services
Ner,v Dhai<a P Iastic Incir-rstries

Sahin Cable V/ires Drarving,Dhaka
N,{eem Plastic Industries

l*loor' & Brothers

.iasinr Licld in Enter.prise

Nirapacl Secr_rr-it1,

Prominant Pack

Mustak & Brothers
'frade Chennel" Dhaka

I(eeper Security Service
The Ch:ittagong Authomobiles Workshop
Shah r\nranal cnterpr-rsc

Su ndarBar-r lirpr"ess ancl I'ran sport
,{sra l)lastic

A i-.1 ahcr I : ntcrpr-isc

Jonclni Secuarity Service
Continental Inspection BD Ltcl
Emani Mover & Focas

Babar Spinning IVIills Ltcl

S S Securilv
'l-otal

I,425

4,000

1,000

MA
19,263

2,17 5

I "096
6,57 I

2,000

435

99,200

425

50,03 0

I.500

9,000

I.,500
g,l 0L)

3,750

10,000

5,000

3 5,5 00

200.000

15,450

5.00t)

1,425

4,000

1,000

44A

19,263
'l t 7<
1_" I t J

I.096

6,57 i

2,000

435
q9,200

425

5 0,03 0

I,500

9,000

1,500

9,100

3,750

10,000

5,000

3 5,500

200,000

I5"/150

5,000

t
3 00,000

50,000

30.000

141 .120

300,000

50,000

30,000

t41J}A
l,4l4,gg6 4,996l,4l

29 ^02 S-ecu rit),, [,ltr-ngy;
M.M."fure Mills
Cosmo politan Electric
Gui Ahrned Jure Mills
Arnin Jukte Mills
Irancy lllectrjc l-louse

IIafrz T'extile

F asolr Metal Industries
Dowlotpur Jute Mills
Amin .lute Mills
GIICI of l3anglaclesir

Carpeting Jute Mills
I'lassen Electric Co.

.lessore "[ute Mills
Hasenr lrlectric Co.

LJ.S.P."turc Mills
Holon Electric Co. Dhaka
Nishat.lute Mills
Star.lute Mills
R.It".lute Mills
Mahboob Electr.ic Inclurstries

Metaler C)orpn.

E,stern.lute Mills
Karirn Jute Mills
I.iavan Metalex Corpn.
Bangladesh Jute Mills
Nabran ^lute Mills

10,000

3 0,000

30,000

3 0,000

3 0"000

30,000

3 0,000

I0,000

10,000

3 0.000

10,000

3 0,000

30.000

37 ,7 66

3 0,000

3 3.952

10.000

30,000

I0,000

30,000

30,000

10,000

3 0,000

29,3 l0
30,000

10,000

10,,000

3 0,000

3 0,000

30,000

3 0,000

30.000

30,000

10,000

10,000

3 0.000

I0,000

30,000

3 0,000

37 
"7 66

3 0,000

33,952

I0.000

3 0"000

10,000

3 0,000

3 0,000

10,000

3 0,000

28,3 l0
3 0,000

10"000

il

i

Amount in Tk

26
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Sub-Notes

il""1 q..)q;... 
$1" { ,",& i't f" } li

" ry/,r"c'$ t.r N'rANT.9_.

zAX-2A24
l

N.S.l,ilectirc

flagl:acl Dcli:aka Carper
N ational [ran.Dhaka

Monna'lraclers & E,lectrical Engg. Works,Sylhet
l,atif' Ilar.vhani .l ute Mi ll s"

'fechno I'rade International

Noa Para .[ute Mills
R.hi. F. Electric Co.Dhaka

Sor-rcl ia Electric Clo.

PalIi Illddut lJnna],an Bclard.Dhaka
Meher Incfi-rstries (BD) Ltd.
M.S"trilectric Co.

Platirram .trubliee Jute Mills [,tcl.

National llngg.Works l-ktd"
Peoples .l ute Mills [,td..Khr_rlna

Repulrl ic L]lectric Co"

Adil 'l'ertile l-krcl.

Ilelal F,lectric, Cjo..Dhaka
Mars lllectric Llo.

Adanrjee .luter M ills L.tc1.

S r-rper [:il ectri c. C,tg"

.laved Illectric Store

B inirno1, Electric .Ctg.
Xen"C.E.R.S.1 ongee

Payer Electric
Alkia Metal Industries

Kiran tll in Corporation

Chittagong Industries [-rd.
'ilre Clresent .lute Mills L,tcl.

Alanur Electric
A.ll"G.lrngg.

Impac Engg"

.lanata Jr-rte Mills
l:inerjee Pac Dhaka

Bengla "l'elecommurrications & Electric
M iktu l,interprise

Ilosen Elcctric Store

Abul Kaher Clorrdensed Milk
Karim Electric Stored

Padnra'l'extil le Mills
Masud Corl;oration
Porver Mat l3angladesh l-td.
Raishahi ^lute Mills [,td.
Nomeur Corpn"

llagdacl Electric Stors

I(ohinoor" J ute I\,{ ills
M/S.Farid Electric
M/S.ll.M..lute Mills
MIS G.M.f:nerprise
M/S l3asundhara Enterprise
M/S. Karinr .l ute Spinare
Dhaka F,lectric Supplies

Multi Polver [:ne. Dhaka
i\,'lls Cl'olvn Sils

Mesr-rk [ilectric
Yeiurr us One

Akiz Group

Jute Fc,briks [,td. Dhaka
Desco Dhaka Bidure Betron Autkoclv
Navana Illectric

30,000

10,000

3 1,020

30,000

30,000

27,973

30,000

3 0.000

30,000

30.000

3 0"000

30"000

30.000

30,309

3 0"000

30,000

30,00t)

30,000

30.000

3 0.000

3 0,000

3 0"000

30"000

30,000

3 0,000

30,000

3 0,000

3 0.,000

3 0.000

3 0,000

30,000

30.000

30.000

3 0,00t)

3 0,001)

30,000

3 0.000

3 0.000

30,00()

30,000

3 0,000

3 0"000

30,000

10"000

3 0.000

3 0.000

30.000

30,00t)

30.000

3 0,000

3 0,000

30.000

30.000

3 0.000

3 0.000

30,000

3 0.000

30,000

60,000

30,000

10,000

3 1,02t)

30,000

30.000

27 ,97 3

30,000

30,000

30,000

30.000

3 0.000

30,000

3 0.00()

3 0.309

3 0,000

3 0.000

30.000

30,000

30,000

30,000

3 0,000

30,000

30"000

30.000

3 0,000

30.000

30,000

30,000

3 0,000

3 0,000

3 0,000

3 0.000

30"000

30,000

3 0.,000

3 0,000

3 0,000

3 0.000

3 0,000

30.000

3 0,000

30,000

30,000

10,000

30.000

30,000

3 0.000

3 0,000

3 0,000

3 0,000

3 0,000

3 0,000

3 0.000

3 0"000

3 0,000

3 0.000

30,,00t)

3 0,000

60.000

30,000

t,

+f

Amount in Tk
2021-2025
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Notes Ilarticulars

Ljnigroli I lome

M/S Pakiia Spining Mills
Meli lllectric Clo.

MIS Shakti Engineering

Adex Co rporatiotr,Dhaka

Bangla [:ilectricr

Islarn Steel Mills Ltci",Nasirabacl.Ctg"

Bangladesh Oxyzen Co.

l".K.Clroup o1'lncl"

Rangpur Foundary I-td"

Ra,jicl Steel hrdustris l-,tr1"

lahsan steel l{e-rolling Mits Ltcl

Palash Electric Stores

M/s. Vartax Corporation Dhaka

I{azia Electrics. Ctg.

Neu, I(. tl" lrllectrics. Ctg.

Siraz C1,cle Inclustries, I)haka

S u ltan [interprise. Naray,angon i

Yorrg Yerur-l Croup. Ctg

Sun [tise Hlectric.Kustia

Sonergao l:nterprise

Sunman Group

Standrad Group

Klipton Apparels [,td.

Sanou,ar drink & bcverage

A Salir'l'racling
New lrorid Electrics

I{iclvi lilectrics

Sanji"['extile Mills
Llsha.lute Spiners

llira Electrics
'l'rvi nktrle C orprl rat i cln

Itosora Spining Mills Ltcl

Nasir Cilass Industries L.tcl

Prime Gror"rp ot- irrdustries

S Alarn Gror-rp of Compan)i

Barka Porver [,tcJ

Dorine Porver

Grvl Dhaka

Sahai i'l'rading Corporation

Ahsan l:nterprise

lv'lostafu PaSrer Cornpler

hlirabhi pral'osholi b.b bob cornilla
I:our l-l Group

Strhriar Steel Mills l-td.

Asia Clornposite Mills [,td"

M I\{ Electric
N oor Lrlectric

Nahar Cror,rp"coul

Dealer" SecLrritl, I)eposit ( Calander)

M/S Neu, Sr,vift [ilectric (Baitut)

Bondhu -l-raders" Cunril la

Gram Bangla "l-ubes Ltd" (Baitul)

Janata [:]lectrical Eng. (Baitul)

Narish Croup (Baitul)

Bismillah l'rade [,ir-rh Com" (Baitul)
'I'otal

Sub-Notes

n.lL- .J.h
, ':L 41 !.f t:J t Jr /r. 1 + t {

t li ii it:l ,!\. ]i .r.'n. i 'aL.! j: !' nr

-/1. 

c'('(} t.I N$ T,.\ N T5 
-*

30,000

30.000

3 0.,000

30,000

30,000

3 0,000

22.722

30,000

30,000

30"000

30.000

30.000

30,000

2 5,000

30,000

30,000

30.000

30,000

30,000

3 0,000

30,000

3 0"000

30,000

30,000

3 0.000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30.000

30,000

3 0,000

30"000

30,000

30,000

3 0"000

3 0,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30.000

3 0.,000

3 0,000

99.909

3 0.000

30,000

30"000

30,000

30,000

3 0"000

52"500

30,000

30,000

30.000

30,000

30,000

30,000
)) 7))
30,000

30,000

3 0"000

30,000

30.,000

30,000

25,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30.000

30,000

30,00t)

3 0.000

3 0,00CI

3 0,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30.000

30"000

30,00t)

3 0,000

30,000

30,000

30.t)00

99,909

30,000

3 0,000

30,00()

30,000

30,000

3 0,000

t

L
t

30,00t)

3 0,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

Amount in Tk
2024-2025

28

t-1

4,126,7 6l 3,999,261

\
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Chart(r red A r:

29.03

30.00

Operring l,)alance

Acld: Aclcliotion during the _vear

L,ess: AdjLlstlltent dirring the year

Closing Llliurace

31.00 $lqsi
Sl:C Wirc
FIDB Copper Wire
Barc Copper Wire

I-ess :'I-rade DiscolurtlComrnss ion
SEC Wire
I{ DB Copper Wire
Llare Copper \Vire

S u b-l\otes

a

Workers nrofit na rticirratiqn tu nd:

A . $'/ p f"kq f s p..to li t rr a_rt i g i par i o n. Ju :r_d ltt0,% )
Opening Balance

Add: Provision during tlre year
Acld: ltealisec'l li"orn Salru.y & Wages
'["otal Iiuncl

Lsss: Paicl to WPPF '['rust

Closing [Jalance

ti . lY,t ."f.,_._l'r 
""lY,.J {o .*

Opening [3aiance

Adcl: I)rovisiru cluring the ),ear

tr.,ess: Paicl during the year

Closing Balance

C. T$rl<ejs nrolit flagjcipatio{r fund

Opening Balance

Add: Provision during tire 1,ear

L,ess: Pair.l during the year

Closing lSalarrce

Grand'l'otal of \\/orhers prolit participation fund

2023-2(024

82.5 l382,5 I_?

82,513

g2"5H
fu fu

82,513

82,5I3

7,3 09 7,309

7,309 7,309

I,369,473 1.617 .A17

1,369,173 1,61 7 ,A47

?Jft97,309

I,369,473%% 1,369,473

L,
1,459,295

%

333,234,912

I ,7 69,932

1,459,295

346"135,579

2, I 93,055

The details of Provision tbr Income Tax haye treen given in Annexure-C

335,003 ,7 44 349,329,633

15,093,920

744

212,1 l5.g3g 323,694.490

35,392,202

4t,,1 7 0,824
212,t15,939 40$,257,505

8.699,693 9,35?.55g

. g:699,693 9,357,559

203,426,246
. 
3g0,ggg,g.47

4 1.000.61 5

4,616 
"37 

4

5,3 70. I 0g

'I-ota I'T'rad e l)isco u nt/Com miss io n

[,ess: VA]'
SEC Wire
IIDB Copper Wire
Illare Copper Wirc

Gross Sales

Notes Pa rtic u Ia rs in Tk
2021-2025

t

Net Sales

2-9

'fotal VAT

.':-\ .- - ,, ,,jKi::

26,533.066

!,\

333,234,912

;
331,e13,8sq_



Li

Su b-Notes

32.01

32.42

32.03

32.$4

32.05

32.46

6.00

6.00

190,726,397

l5l,l46
125,499

23,41 5,320

6"465.97 4

I I ,504.88 I

1.094,575

694,802

4.7 38,3 93

.,:::,-

t,1r... .L, 11. Jr'.r'11 -r' 'n' 1 .. : ii nl. ,:ir
t :ta{ 'tt' nJ r tl. :! ; i: n r._

li .I {:, .f.t. t-lr, i .i.::r 1' \:r,i f .|} . 'i

-Af'c'ot 
tN'rAN'r.i***

2023-2024

240.832,195

62,985

326,517

29,779,736

5 "484,7 62

I 0,613,327

1.468.978

I 06,321

4,7 47 ,843

t

1\otes Pa rticulars

32.00 Css_t g[ Qgq{s_sold:
ltarv- Materi al Consumec{

Fr-rel & l,r:bricant

I'}ackaging Materials

Wages & Salary(Factory')

Illectricity" Power, Water & Gas

Facto rrr llxpen ses( Others )

Rcpair' &, Maintenance

Inslrrairce

Depreciation

Otircr Vlaterials
"l'otal F actory [ixpenses
Less: Scrap

Adcl: Opening Stock of Work in Process

L,ess: Closing Stock ol'Work in l)rocess
'l'otal Production Cost
Aclcl: Opening Stock o1'Finishc'ci (ioocls

i,ess. Closing Stock o1'Finishccl Cioocls
'l-otal ( ost nf Salcs

32.01

As on 30.06.25

Qty.(M. T'on)

0pening Stoch

Copper Wire

V iirn ish

I'otal Opcning Stoclr
Add: I)urchase Durirrg the year

Clopper Wire

Varnish
'l'otal Pu rchasc
Scrirp retunr 1'rom Floor (Re-

coveralrie )

"['otal collection
"l'otal Stock
I-css:'l'ranslbrrecl to Produrcticln

Coppcr W ire

Varnish

S crap return {}om pro-h.rctionlS nles

Rarv Nlaterial (lonsumed

Closing Stoclr

C oppcr \\'ir"c
Val'nish
'I'otAI Closing Stocl<

32.42

As on 30.06.25

Qty. (1M.'I.on)
()pen ing Stocl<

[3ohin

Other N'latc'ria ls

200.000 235,152,465 229,635,195

238,906,93? 293,422,663

238,906,987

5,486,459

11,643,7 50

293,122,663

29,477,197

5,,496,459

232,,7 491696

87,562,440

317,0I3,401
l4l,9l6,g l5

t

As on 30.06,24

Qty.(M. Ton)

_ _ -ir.6qq 1104{6,3 _

3l .600 9,504,763

_ 120,560,000 g7 ,562,44A

. lp,ls&r3i_ . 3it]rry Jl6 _

2023-2024

_. - u,7p.1,2#._r 2.600

12.600 21,7 Al,7 63

r 60.000

r 5.000

200.000 219 ,7 33, I 06

15,419,359

228,635, 195

! 175.000

I75.000 200.000 235,152,465 229,635,195

187.600 231 .600 244,657,22p 250,336,958

r 40.000

9.200

200"000

19.000

192,477,299

8.871 .3 1 I
10.222,224

228,635,195

12, 197,000

149.200 219.000 190,726,397 240,932,195

20"000

rtt.400 r2.600
27 ,655,806
16.052,805 2,SA+,1 A-2.

9,504,7 6338.400 12.600 43,708,611

As on 30.06,24

Qty.(M" Ton) zAX-2A24

r5.3 r5.000 t5,3 15.000

* ll,i '-:1-.gg! *lL3JI.0g0_

| ^012,326

- 26,39"1

I ,038,71 6

337,861

45,999

383,859
Adcl: Puchase f)uring the .year

[Joh in

Other Mirterials

'l"otal

l-ess: Issued During the year

Bohin

Other Materials

946.604

34,7 7 0

981,37 4

1 5,31 5.000 1,038,7I6 1,365,233

272J3q
54,378

Amount in

2024-2025

Amount in Tk
2424-2025

Amount in TIr
2024-2$25

D,tfiJ.;.

t'

30

6.5 00 125.499
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Chartc:riid Acc

Notes I
I

I

Particulars Sub-Notes

6.s00 l25,4gg 326,517

t 5,308.500 l sJlsr)00 913,217 1,038,716

15.308.500 15,3 15.000

l: 1r,"'"t!..:'J"r':J/ 'i:' 
.;: r. i ;:"'a. Ja

r.. i .i .;,,, ,' ... :;
l:,.,,.. r '1,.,,,.i \'(,..,. Ii. ri..,. ii.r,.i :i. , 4 1..,.,..J :.... r

..-ACf't] t.l N'f,qNT:l ***

Consurnption during the year
llobin Processing

Closing Stocli
Ilobirr

Other Materials

32.03 IYirggp_s$ $Slarv{}.actorv):

Pa rticu lars
l3asic Salan,

[-lousc-rent

Special Pay

Me dical A llor,vanc:e

Ccln vc3,a11 ce A Il or,r'ance

Shift Allou,ance
\["ashing Alknvancc

Other Allorrance
Mobile
Festir,'al Bonus

l-eave-['a), & Grltu i[,'
Proviclcnt F und

Recreation l,eave :\I lowat")ce

I{otat i ng,,\ I lowancer

l-.tluctiortal I:rp.
Itisk Allorvance

Chirrge A llou'ance

l'otal

32.04 Ele:lUif-Lt:"Joryer, Water.<tji$:
Iiiectricity

Water

Cas

Diescl

886,827

26,391

I ,01 2"326

26,391

\Yo rhers
6, l,+3 .326
3.07,1,589

596322
79.5 I 0

3 6,40?

39,7 54

860.794

1 .67 4.682
61,1,334

62,3 99

13.4"500

45. I 07

2.318,693

1,05 1.227

t21"632

152"000

2,3,800

4.006

9,600

396.921

579,7 12

r80.348

,+().661

2,495. 186

1"080"022

1 28,3 87

I 10,300

484.946

738,77 6

2,4,864

8 5,640

2 I,866

2021-2025
I 0.95 7 ,2A5

5,205,839

250.019

858,622

108,3 l0
40,4 l3
49,354

| "7 42"664

2,993,170

819.546

8 5.640

62,399

197,033

45, I 0?

W
13.47I,07 A

6.332,394

361,699

1.013"790

109,591

3 5,5 07

45.332

14,7 97

2,300

3.,703.143

3,927 ,944
566,7 2l

24,97 A

3 0,3 00

17 g 
"g4l

64"tr 47

(111,800)

13,361 ,721 4,893,609 23,415,320 29,779,736

!.!

4,7 17,1 ll
32.261

79 "79t
I "636"209

5,277 "796
5 5,000

l5l,976

Total 6,165,971 5,484,762

32.05 ,L-g$ to ry Ii x p e n sj-$_ "(Ot h gJrsli

Canteen Subsid-v

Itaniitur Iltary,

Meclical L.rpenses

Printing & Stationcry

[ ]nilbrrn

lintertainnrent

Convevance

Advertisenrent

Sample'I'este feei'fec. I;ee

Nervs Paper

Cleaning & Senitation

Milh Suppll,
'l'r'avclling

Annuai Sports

Itent & 'l'ares

Conlbrence 'I'ax Force

I-,icense ller-rewal

Dail;r,[,abour

Other'

Gror-r1r Insurance

l-lonr-rri u nr o{''['ender L,r,ah"raatiun
'I'rainning F,rpenses

P icn ic
'l'elephclne & Internet _ 1,500

#

I "03 3,900

28"83 5

,{59"975

323,972

285,7 80

77.378

3 17,096

479"761

t92
6,253

87 "321
834,627

7 4,269

6,3 B 9,3 6g

125,329

123,57 6

257.520

431

5 99"000

965,636

56.895

403,695

5 34,848

163"40 I

97,5 I 0

192,161

216
16,296

14,095

2 9,25 0

887"996

186,550

32"42t)

754,848

4,152.567

8,5 70

I,498,? l0
18,780

31

Amount in Tk
2021-2025

+

'["otal 10,613,327

a

Staff 0fficers

5,169,987

.1€
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F{otes Particulars

32.46 Re p a iL& - 
i\{g[n!c.p ir n c e.:

Factory' Building Repair

Water Suppil' t{epair

Total

33.00 A_rl nl i rls t r4tiv g- Iixp e n {es :

Saiarv A I lou,ance (Managing [)i rcrctor)

Salar',v A llou,ance (Adm in)

Clanteen Sr-rbsiclv

Other Ilepair
Vehicrle Repair

Group Insurance

Vehicle Insurance

Printing & Staticinerv

Meilical I:rpens*s
Liniltlrnt

Entertainment

Conveyance
'I'elephone

Consultance {be

legal I-rxpenses

Iilectricitl,
Postage & 'l-elegranr

N ew s []rq)ct'

Irr*rel

lraining Expenses

Garden E,rpenses

Travelling Expenses

Veliicle Rent

Washing & Sanitution

Corporation ()verhead

Aclvertisernen t

Board \4etting l:xpenses

Itent & 'I'axes

I-l onorariunr ol''l'ender [-ivaluanl i o n

Charity
Award

L,icense R.ener-r,al

Dail1, L.ab'r
Depreciation
ICT'

0ther
F ire Insurancc:

Picnic

l'otal

33.01 $alar:, A llor,! ance (N'Ianaqi[g l]irsctor.)i
Basic Salary

I Iouse-rent

Medical Allrlrveurce

Special Pav

Other" A llor.vance

Irestival [Jonus

I-eave-Pay & Ci ratuitl,'

[:ductional A I lolvance
'I'otal

Sub-Notes
Amount in Tk

2024-2A25 2423-21124

1 .494 57 5 1,451 ,251

ffi#

-lr

33.01

33.02

I ,57 8 "624
I5,3 14p29

62 5,000

287 ,17 5

94,420

86,144

248,253

14"420

80,91 5

391,005

23,000

150"377

133.424

s44

89,27I
7 4,7 95

20,723

726,665

1,436,297

3 6,5 66

600,000

40,529

139,329

1 5 I,200

491.656

57 ,62tr

r 2.0 l0
69"949

682.992
199.050

1,200

1,61 0,952
15.927 ,143

587 ,449
244.22A

(666"657',)

56,1 73

320,964

17 .445

120.2Q4

339,3 I 4

87,929

145,329

1"449,91 g

2,7 97 ,0 15

12,260

155.656

18?"1 I7
15,975

844,431

1 54.7 04

1,37 0

700,000

25.126

| 61 "062

s88" 1 39

42,000

62"94A

I I ,920
1,571,352

73 3,549
1,6 l0

1 6,910

5 I 6,300ru
789,840

27 6,411
18,000

39,492

27,600
I 44.804

27 6,444

6,000

789,840

3 1 5,936

I8,000
39,492

27,600
I 31 .640
27 6.444

12,000

I,61 0,952

i

t'

ti

32
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Notes Particulars

il"1:;, c/ r:i\ 4a""1 il-,r'$ ..ir. ;r. i ,i:'"u L'
.t ,t \,..,ir1+..., I''o.r. it-,.r.t{:. i 't; g. ,,t 'i
-...*11,("c c)u N'InxTs..**

bi

!,
Sub-Notes

0lficers
3.024^932

| .299,214
145,355

155 .423

7,200

3 5,400

4 83,95 6

9e l "538
37 ,444
81,830

60,903

2023-2024

2024-2025 I zoz3-zoz4
Basic Sirlary'

House-rent

Medical Allorvance

Other Allorvance

Special l']ay,

Conveyance Allorvance
Charge Allorvance
Washing Allorvance
Irestival []onr-rs

lrtcentive [-]trntis

[,eave-Pay & Gratu it.rr

Proviclent Irund

Recreation l-,eave Allowance
Shi{i A llor,vance

Ilductional [ixp.
C.P"F 0rvn Clont

Other Allou,zurce

Dearriess Allorviince
Ove rtirne ;\llorvance

3,8 74,5 93

I ,83 5.192

367,855

2,48,'140

68.400

6.000

14.400

686.7 7 4

9tt5,872

272,94A

67 "87 A

5.200

I22,500

/+ I 0.3 t2 3 6.48 5 446,7 97

6,899"5 2 5

3,123 ,406
5 13,210

404.163

75,600

4 r "400
14,400

I,170"730

| ,977 "41rj,
309,984

149,700

5.200

193,403

6"827.261

3,08 8,803

520,452

368"122
(17,177)

87 ,7 95

3 8.000

19,329

1.948,096

167 
"17 6

341,641

i17,055)

1,887.3.15

262,315

164,500

5.325

184"823

saA22
8,966,648 15,311,929 15,927,143

3,1.00 r\uq[* t,'**t
Audit F ee

VAl'on Audit lrce

_15.00

35.01

$pllln rt,xpprqe:s,i
Salarl, & Allorvance
Gror-rp I nsurance
Canteen Subsidy
Printing & Stationer\r
tjn ilbrnr
Errtertainnrent
L'onvcyancLl
"l"e lcphone
Medical L,xpenses
,,\cJvertisenterrt
'farvelling trrpenscs
Neu,s Papcr
Washing
Sales Promotion
lnsurance-l-orv I{isk
Carriage Outrvard
Sales Clentre
Sales Llentre l{ouse ltent
Postagc
IJonu rariunr o f''l'encler Eval nation
Other

Basic

I.{ouse-rent

Meclical Allorvance
Special l'zr-v

Convel,ance A I lor,r,zurce

Wasliirrg Allor,vancc
Irestival lJonus

Incentive IJonus

Leave-l) ay & Cratuit;,'
Providerrt Irr"rnd

Recreation [,eave Al lolvance

35.01

C)fficers

2.31) I .03 1

1.098,123

90,500

123,3-92

482,966

5,296

_ 11,61

1 1.506,945
47,964

3 87,365

5 7,78 8
172,393
)1 1))
L!j't-t-

10 "242
379"450
39? s?q

1.593 ,529

62A,795
472,412
889,490

..- 1,6,55S.5q{_

I zoz3-zoz1

5 0,000

7,500

57,500

5 0,000

7,500

57,500

..4

'fotal

Total

7,779,394

4l 8,400
153,958
30,1 l3

132,126
I 9,61 0

5,251
8.65I

46,3 82
488.48 I

128

l. 144.036
513,739
409.688
444"1 I I

37 .7 20

1,67 \
I ,67 9,7 07

l gg,500

195,392

21,600

2,400
e2235A

I,590

5.083 ,652
2.455,4A7

243,97 1

257 ,7 6l
28,471

2,400

I .496.01 0

1,1

s

5 80.5 84

108,000

7 2,000
2 I .600

2"400

43 9,3 84

297 ,(t84 999,461 1 ,6 I 5,213

2421-202s

Di:ail.a
33

3 I ,590

70

84,97 0

33.02

Statf

Salnr"v

Staff 2424-2025

Amount in Tk

Particulars

Pa rticu lars
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Notes Particula rs

Bxp. 1 8,000
C.P.F Olr,n Cont
Mobile
Proviclent F und

Other Allor,r,ance
'l'otal

Financial Lrnensqs:
Bank Charges & Comntission

99. I 80

7,200

7,779,384 11,506,945

=_.1,879,0J1 _ 9g6,1l g

= =, 1,gzeJ)3l#
280,199

4T

7,20A

99,1 80

51,294

7 5,2L4
10,5 t 7

87,7A2

74,471

36.00

37.00

38.00

glhpr 
"lssqnr.-q.;

Drr"uu Sale/Scrap sale

Scrap-Coppcr Sale

Saie of 'l'c,ndcr lrorm
ISarrk lnterestr

M iscellaneous

I{ent Recei vecl -A ccornodation

lia r n iue _l'_pj S h a r_cj
Nt:t Prclfit alter 'fax

No. oI' Ordinary Shares Outstanding
liarning ller Share

Total

"f otal

210.,900

l2,g 17 ,57 6

5,000

493,260

1 1.223.000

5,000

10,/+05 
"37 6

21,447

13,4I3,975
9,873

- 3?+8?'ryq--

(49,,63 1,1 I 1) 69,47 6,9 l5)
125,000 125,009

.*_._ (3pel _ __(.{68.)

in Tk

34

Sub-Notes

t

2424-2025

Ji":ake
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Gazi Wires Limited
Statement of Trade Debtors

As on 30 June, 2025

q

1\t

Amount
Sl.lYo f{ame of Parties

2024-2025 2023-2424
A" Chattogram

I

2
-J
4

5

6

7

X

I
IO

11

t2
ti
14

15

l6
l7
1tJ

19

20

2t

22

23
').4
;-t

25

26

27

2tr

29

30

31

-il

33
't ,l

-),j+

35

36

JI

3tt

39
,40

4i
42

43

44

45

16
.f "T,+t

48

49

50

5I

BOC [3arrgladesh

Chiel'controler of store bd" Raihvay, Ctg.

Chief controler ol'store bd. Railrvay" Itajshahi

Cap. Rangladesh Navy
L.re. Eng.Salt:s & Distribution Dep.(3), C.lornilla

Raishahi .lute iv{ills Ltcl.

tlSCl N,{arine & Grain
F.starn I{ifinarv
GIMCo.
BSITM
R It .lute Miils Ltd
M/S Cosmopoliton Electric
Irlectro venture Ltd"

[ir. L:ng. PDt] Shylet-l
Setalrgoqi Sugar lvlil ls

Progoti Industries Ltcj.
"l' K (ir"oup

Young One Croup

Sunman Group

S Alam colcl & Rolci

S Alam still mills
S Alani h,a$ manu.

M lv{.lutc \4ills [,td
Diou,nditi Cclnrpany, [,tcl

Lixe. [i ng. S h i i<a I Lraha. Ctg

M/S Llininrov f:lectric
Ilaized Croup
Pur er I;lectrics

Sanouara (irclup

IJagdad lrlectric
Cul Ahmed .lute Mills t,td
Paeiticl .leans l,td
Paci fiq .leans-2000 Ltd
Lin iver"sel .leans [,td

MIS Paci{ic1 L:xecesiseff Ii't'
Well Group

Mostala Croup
MiS Dorin Porver

N,{/S Nerv K B I( Illectric
Ireni P tl S

Charrdpur [)l]S- I

Chittagong Prtrver Station"R LJ BO,p31,yiarr

S A Croup

MIS N ahar Poltry,M irsorv

Yunusco Group

"lamuna irertilizer
Dap }:'ertil ize r

t ismania Glass Factor"y'

[Jaraka Pclrver

Section Seven Apperles
Bre. En g. Mlonsuradad. Ctg ffi

107 
I

0"t9
tr g,gg l

5.,840,3 85

633"891

453

3,213

5 0,3 60

1,007.289

149

0.3 5

39,1 4 1

896,3 89

109.2 tr 3

8,112

6,608

4"082

636

519

83

351

12,492

3s

15,394

330

1 ,459
347 .879

208, I 63

332,97 4

)7 ))\* t a-UA

64,286

55

812

96

572

7,667

30,060

2,991

126,106

352

I

118

952% 9,42834A

2,095
g.gg3

42,892

208,622

2.81 0,429

2,095
g,gg3

12,892

208,622

3,064,331

407

0" 19

8.,.41 9

9,506,421

53 8,704

463
- frl't
3-/.Ii

50,360

I 08.667

149

0.3 s

20"341

782,5 5 8

I 09,21 3

8,tr 12

6,608

4,092

636

519

83

35 t

9,614

35

3,197

330

1,459

3 74,000
q9,799

208"8 tr 3

133.252

77,395

42,443

55

9.8 l2
96

572

7,667

3 0,060

2.991

2,694

3s2
II

118

9s2

2,534

8,703,0 1 5
i .x-

37

t

Annexure-B
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Sl.No I{arne of Parties
Amount in TK.

2024-2025 2023-2024

52

53

5.l.

55

56

57

58

59

60

6l
{:2

63

6.1

65

66

67

6tt

bL/

70

71

72

73

7/1

?5

76
11

78

7{}

80

8t

t32

83

84

Irour I-l Group

l( D S Croup

Sriper F:lectric

Pahartoli'l'exti le Mil ls
F encugon g. P D Il, Srr,' I et

DPDC
Eastern Cables i-td

MiS []isrnil lah T'rading

MIS .lenson & Nicolson

ijre. [:rrg. []orendro.I{aj shah i

Hxe. E;ng. 11s1vjan

N MohamrnacX Group

C i1 [t S" l'ongi

Rezia Filectric

Srlart Group

IVI al lrootrveariMai" Shocs [,td

Maridian I'.'oods [,tcl

I'l'r'anscom []evat'cs [.,td

iFl.,r*n [llectris

It tr.rf kurri I)urnp & Paper'

I I'r.i flc Worksn'car I-tcl
I

I Kamal ullr Irertil iz.er Co.l,td
1-
I

lS ,qlarn Reline Sugar 1,td

it;azi Wirs Ltd

ln rt rr tr
t

I 
l(urini I ; lcctric Storc

It 
rnuter.lutc Mills

I Kru'rralu ll1' I)aper Mills Ltdt-
lSanou ara tr)rinks & llevareg

l'ti"rslima I)crlilrnrance
I

l(' f', R s" I ongi.(iazipur'

lshirr Makcrs l"tcJ

IS,riic liootl I)t'o.

157.039

449 ^594
.)14

5 85 ,394
38"332

2

6 551 )47
varr-\- t !

tr3 "283,799
6"243,516

28,l 57

88,83 8

37 6.A7 (t

561

62,453

1 09.543

I 83,748

728

1 59"695

7,176

79,643

1.207

636

53, I 59

3 .689,3 20
n
J

2

703

7 ,1(14

3,405

6,7tr3,036

12"294

3,9(i3

220,148
147 .682

227

13,531

3 8,332

2

6,552.247

130

1 3,53 5.67 6

40

28,157

85,729

27

1,,009

64,03 5

96' I -10

140"397

9,tr 12

159,695

7 "176
43,449

0.02

306,181

53, I 59

124,079.940

3 00.93 3

2

(A) Chatfograrffi 'l'otal 61 ,l 93 ,7 67 17A,077,895

4,21I
0.3 s

2,3 88

1,5 l9
4,326

I

22,881

3,832

7,792

4,009

3,926
4.1 03

390

5 6,463

I

)L) ') \)
L"r)LJL

I

1"909

244.934
I
I

2

810
1
J

72.7 37

3,832

4.05 5

897

3,926

343,835

I

5"090"20

0.3 s

1,098.53

I
I

2
.1
.-1

,t
+

5

o

7

I
q

10

1l

12

13

l4
l5
l6
tatt

t8
It)
20

2l

l\4/S Cosnropol iton [:leotric

Iv{/S Sam r.rda (leintainer

Section Seven Apearles

GEMCo.
MiS l)alash Ir,lectrir:

1' K Liroup

Llaizid Gxrup

I{ezia lllectric
lvlost:rf'a Group

.l ful S Ciarrlents

Modist"Cl:PZ

Al-t Iamedi't'cxtile Mills
1("R Oxien

Supar' [;;lectric

Sanzi 'l'ertilc Mills [,td
Karirrr l:.lectric Store

Smart .leans l-,td

Naherr Agro Ciroup

S Alam Cold & Rold Steel Mills
Yunusco Clroup

Lur"nbini [,td/Shirt Makers

tl

*

:lB

ft

a

B. Nandankan, (lhattogram



t

d

I-F { 4": {'i; $-i\ }"i '[::}-{t#A{l{:$1.r N'I.&.$'l s*

Amount in TK.
2023-20242024-2025Sl.No Niame of Parties

1

1,125
22

23 l-ilectric
.l utelvl i lls

436,a87389,065(B) Nandankan, Cltattogram Total " - . -.

134,955

262.778
123,87 5

3.65 5

1 3,5 86

543

51,863

172.892

2,397
) )7)
hJ-J h

I ,l 5.1

66,5 86

148

35.232

88,249

18.773

1,162

371 ,797

3.65 6,562
143,677

0"89

7.166,923

2,779

328

58

2,792

9,3 00

8,358

5,410

12"634

6l ,866
3,627,5 81

4,213

s94

266,47 5

4,57 1

7,973

89,994

89,7 84

34,316

I 19,928

84,600

1 | 4,991

I 16,830

86.,349

47 ,196
.l 

I 9,1 98

4,288

16,528
",tJ

3l
38

q'

35232
8 8,249

18,77 3

1,162

31 I ,7q7

3,656,562
143,677

1

1,166,923

2,779

328

5tt

2"792

9,3 00

8,358

5,410

12.631

76.0 l5

3,627.5 8 1

1,307

7 7t)

340.65I
1 0.1 96

20,466

89.994

89,784

34,346

1 19,928

84,600

I 14,997

1 16.830

86.3 49

47 .196
1 19,198

4.2 88

16.528
'1<r
J

32

134,965

262,77 8

123.87 5

5,7 60

1 3,5 86

543

138,726

172,892

2"397

2,232
1"l51

66,5 86

148

1

2
.\
J

4

5

6

7

I
I
r0

11

t2
ti
1 .t
lr+

15

t6
t7

i8
19

2A

2l
22

:J

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3t

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4l
1+2

43

44

45

46
/+7

48

49

5t)

51

52

jVl/SN S I'ilcctric Stores

corporation l-td.

.lr-rte Mi11s L.td.

"Iute Mills L,td"

.lute VIills l,td
Pakiia Cotton Spinning M ills

Basuclhara tiroup
Borry atr i .lute Mil ls l,td

Ircrtilizer
Setabgong Sugar N,l ilis Ltd

at()r'Sugir.r Mills
.lnte Mills i,td.

M C Jute Milis
.lr-rte Mills l.td.

"lute Mills [-td.

chot nrills

Icrtile iVliIls

N4iS ZRS & CEI{S, tongi

M/S ZI{S. lorrgi

ZRS.F3agura

ZR S"l{a"f shahi

Arneca. [)inajpur
lmpac l-rng.

ivl/S Shal<ti [:ng.

l\,{/S ll S Jute Spinrrers

N,{/S Vlulti Potvet' Eng"

K Croup
I 0.fuIegau'at. S i ddd i rgon g.N aray an gon g

South Clhina( Coldtax )

Ccr-ucnt

asir Group

tlidcluta,volt Board
(ixrup

Jaberd I:;lectric

G ror"rp

Walton Group

Shahariar Ste,el Mills tr-td

Dhaka PIIS-3

I)BS

P}] S- I

PI}S

Sunamgong PBS

Sira.fgong PllS-2

Manikgorrg PIIS

Madaripur PBS

Ltd,t{ajshahi
I'13 S

\\iestzone l)ou,er l(o
Croutrt

Cazi (iroup

l"ariha )re:trcr [,td

39

tr

-t
s

C. MOKARRAIVI
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Name of P:rrties
TK.

Sl.I{o 2A24-2025 2023-2024

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

OJ

{t4

65

66

67

68

69

7{)

7T

7)

I(arim .lr-rte Spiners ll
112,794

6

610

10

5,133

3,593

2
1
I

s00

N4 L; I cctric

A DI I(0.[]arishal
Spining VIills

1
J

5,3 68Patenga Pclwer l..tcl

Seeguris I lotel Ltd

Sokthi I
I'

17,496

| 42"732
1
I

2

1,216

I 8,089

4.,7 51

224
")J

2

4

48, 1 83
a
J

Keng '['extile Conr

l-lospital

bdul Malek .lute Mills
0rinting & I?acaking

She lard B t)
Spectra Ilera I'eecJs l,td
S S Steel i.td

l"osrila lndustris Ltd

Robintex Bangladesh L,td

ADIKO.Jassore

Ceramics Ind
(iroull

Nrtonrcn Milis
Total 11 1

D" Dhaka

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
t0
il
t2
13

14

15

16
lntt
l8
l9
2()

21

22

21

25

PL}S. I

2

1

87 ,7 43

4,232
I

42

0"40

0.28
t64

46,7 63

12,21)3

9,457

6

I
'l
I

I

5,188
2

/

136

19

78,1 68

6,599

3,626

2

1

103,03 7

4,23 8

3,999,981
12

0"40

0.2I
167

43,652

12,293

9,456
3 8,800

I

r.20
1.00

()roup

Group

Spinig haills l-td
/P A Neet

Sunarlgons PIIS

Croup
Shelard RD t,td
South Ctrina (Cioldtax 1

Group
Pack po\\/el'

shahi

ADIKO.AM LiCA..lassor

Porver Station

Section Seven Apearles 5l 87.81

2
,-,

I
I

I

19

997 ,7 68

7,68 8

3.626

\,{achine '['ools

Korirn .lute Spiners l,tcl

.lNl l Clroup

C f1l{ S.'['ongi ,(i azipr-rr

P l,C. [:]t-rgu ra

I Iera lreeds L,tcl

C ircle/Shun sh ine

Irc-rclds Ltd 7

Dhaka Total

Grand Total of Trade Debtors

|-li-.
L--{i r !.+:,.."rii,.,

40

.E
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-Actj0uirt 
TAN-i5-

Gazi Wires Limited
Aclvance lncorne Tax

,ts on 3fi .lunc,2{}25

Annexure-C

A ccounting

Year

Prol.it a*{ per

Pro{lt &. L.oss

,\/c

Prr: flti( Loss)

as pr:r lncomc
'l'ax Authorit,rr

['rovisron
Inconre 

-l-ar

Cllairned b,v 1T

A uthoritv

Acivance lncome
'l'ax Balarrce(4-6)

Present Condition of
Assessment

I 1
./i

a
','1 5 6 7 8

1995-cXr ,4.523,928 4.9 52,7 87 t"809,571 1"98 l,l 15 2,030" 123 (224,552)
Advance Tax &

Deduction at Source

Deposited but not
credited by the Athority

1996-97 9.783.826 10.605,709 3.886.055 4,87 8.627 3,886,043 12 -do-

1997-98 6",108.8tJ I 6 "7 
95.070 2,563 .552 2,9 I I .663 ? 561 ?5i 299

Assessment Completed

br"rt dedr"rction at source

has not yet eredited by the

Authclritv

r99rt-99 2,5 73 .6,42 2"9 10,41 6 | ,02.9 "45J 1,338,791 | .982.7 67 (953,310) -do-

lqgq-00 1"650.63 I 2"7 38.7 84 660.253 1,095,5 lrtr I .352" l2 I (69 r .86tt)

Assessmeut Completed

but deducticln at source

not yer credited l00o/o by

the Authority.

2000-01 jl,l26 ( 128"0_18) 12",150 1.549.0,19 ( 1.536,599) Assessment Completed

but deductrort.at sourL)e

has not yet credited by the

i\uthority.
2001 -02 ('2. l(r8,959) 3.7('r0,362 1.59 1.35 I 1,5221.283 ( 1.52l+.283) Assessment Completed

2002-03 t 121..143.6.16) 1. t4 r .175 (r"r4r.l7s)
Assessment Completed

but Assessment order has

not yet received.

2003-0,1 I33.629 53.itr52 I .7 0,1^620 (1.65t.t68)
Assessrnent Completed

but Assessnrent order has

not yet received"

200,+-05 992",47 3 397.001 2.068.fJ05 ( 1.67 I ,804)

Assessment Completed

but Assessnrent order has

not yet received.

2005 -06 2."7 55.ii50 1.102,180 3.823.e36 t2"721,756) Assessment Cornpleted

but Assessnrent order has

not yet received,

2006-0 7 5.1 56.697 2.{)62.679 2,0 I 8.648 ,14,03 I Assessnrent Completed

but Assessnrent order has

not yet reoeived"

2007-08 7""077.650 899.73s 7.3s3 "737 ( 6,r{54,002 ) Submitted

2008-0q I .323.9 I ,i 496.46I 4 "487 .592 (3,991 ,124) Submitted

2009- I 0 2.032.97,4 762"365 6,382.306 [5.6 I 9.941) Submitted

20r0-r I ,:1.322,361 1,620,886 16.789,255 ( I 5, l6lt,369) Submitted
201t-12 3r1.508.02(r t2.940"5 i 0 :) 1,165.66 I (8.225,15 l) Submitted
20t2-13 63.175.3 t8 n .69A.7 /1,1 2l ,339.27 1 2.351 .47 4 Submitted
20 I 3- l.+ 122,51 ,1.735 ,tr2.8110" 158 38. l 85 ".424 4,694 734 Submitted
2014-ls 119.7911,464 ,11.928.063 4{) .639 .7 9 6 1,288,?.67 Submitted
20r5-16 I58.tJz 1.055 5 5.5 87 .369 40,538.346 15,049,023 Submitted
2016-17 r 64.25 6.r)46 57.,189"616 58,526,829 ( t,03 7 .213\ Submitted
2417 -r8 88,3 18.376 30"9 I I 

"/+32
50.565.q52 ( I 9,654,520) Submitted

20 r 8-2019 82.590.773 ?.8 ^906.7 7 1 50.8 15.073 (2 I ,908.3 02) Subrnitted
2019-2024 54.369..106 79 

"429 "292 _j9.459.0 l,{ (20.429 .122) Submitted
2{J20-2021 ,t+7 .229.097 1,+, I 68.72q 3r.9r6.4ttO ll7 .7 47 ,75 I ) Subrnitted
202t-2022 (4.752.630) 8i+/+.7{)U 15,23 1,212 ( | 4.386"452) Submitted
2C22:2023 I.388.73 I 402"00 r 12,660,06 I (12.258,061 ) Submitted

ZAn-2024 (56,30,1,3 l0) (12,900,765) 10,068.073 (22 "968,839) Subrnitted
'2{J24-2025 (46.862. t 79) 1"768"93?_ 27.846.779 (26"077,848)

Ilalance as on 2021-2025 335.003 ,714 13"71)7.0(r I 5 I 9,61 5,7I 6 (184,61 1,,972\
Ilalance rrs rrn 2023-2A21 333,23"1,812 13.797.061 491.769.936 ( I 58.534.1 24 )
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f Gazi Wires Limited
Statemsnt of Advance Against Sale

As on 30 June, 2024

*r

Annexure-E

in TK.
Sl.ltio

2023-2024

Jute Mills L,td

L:ngen iaring
T'e,rtile Mills- I
'l'extile VIills-2

ll'l'extile Mills
FJ roth ers

steel rnil ls

LJniglory Honre

Deputy Di rector, B Lj 8(), Ragr_rra

Ctton Mills
Group

l\'l Enterprise

Paper Mills l.td
Rayon & Kemicais

la PBS-1

Gulfia t-labib l-td.
('[.]t1 I-

Chittagong PIIS-3

Chittag()ng Drv Docl< ltd
Bangla

.l ute Manufilctlrri ir s

Camicerl Conrplex
& 1' h4etal Industrise

S P Compler

Lrnterna[iorral

N atural Gas F erti lizer
& Brothel"s

Eng. BtIllO. Ciazipur'

Sugar mills ltd
Electric

Ivl etal

F urniture
Enterprise

'l're c{ars

Kondence rnills
IV{ isul< [rlectrice

Lilectrice

suger rnills ltcl

ato

[:lectric
Enterprise

PT}S

Iriectric

Enterprise

City' General Insurencs

Electrics

Dhaka Kerpet
semenl

lteserc Irrs.

2,322
,.1

J

1 ,637

tr3
292

a

I

l1

3,076

155

507

I

108

I ,691

1"916

4A4

354

344

3.540
)7

389

1,649

142

281

s73

t12
1"822

s43

I

804

82

2,4A5

578

1.507

9,301

l4
40

113

574

2

I ,052

4s9

B9

3,695

10,852

28

445

182

110

36,179

1,6gl
1.gl6"l6

404

354

344

3,540
.^t .!,/\

389

tr.649

442

281

s73

112

1,922

543

I

8

82

2,405

s78

1,563

9,301

14

40

1t3

574

2

448

? \))
.)
-)

1,637

r l3

292

I

11 .t2
3,076

I55

507
I
I

108

1.452

459

89

3.695

10"852

28

145

182

I t0
f-:* *

,r*\*

l{ame of Parties
2022-2023

1

I

2
,.t
't

4

5

(:

7

I
I
l0
lt
12

13

ltI
l5
16

t7

Itt
t9

2{\

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31
1.1
J/-
,\ .\
JJ

34

35

36

37

3n

39

40

4t
42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

s0

t.

43



j:$i\\

....Fbt.- ) I

/v.sft: v arr

! lltlL;/ \:,rf \

\r----v-r

t

*

.i?.S. *".&.

{ll:nlt

I

*

"E

,*

Amount in TK.
SI.frlo I{ame of Parties

2023-2024 2022-2023

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

5B

59

60

6r

62

63

64

65

66

(r/

68

69

70
11
/l

72

t3
74

75

76

77

78

7L)

P lantation 497

749

2

773

194

621

986

r,17 0

193

174
F' FI -I

/ l)

7 ,436
5,566

I "033
621

7,779

1,330
n-\IJ

1,478

475

950

26,465

49 ,156

Gazipur 'l' State (tlD) 749

2

773

194

62X

986

1,170

193

170
?, 1'lI lJ

7 ,436
5,566

I "033
621

Corporation
C'omiIla I'}BS-4

Sl,lct PtlS- I

Pt-}S

Pfl s-2
Cement

.lute Mills [,td

P[]S-4

I)I]S

[.iriu licrtiIizer'
PB S-2

PB S-2

Snrart Croup

PBS.I 1,330
11t)

1.478

132,647

950

Shahaiibazar ll iddut C'enrcr"

K D Outdoor
H P l'lo1'Clon.

Stors Dipo

Pirper Mills l"tci

[:rntcrpr"ise 49.1 56

7 "773
8.rl83

169.025

654

70

Jeans -2000 LtC

Scction Seven Apperles
I I 

-f 
l"ashion

'l"r-aders

Bismillah l'r"adins

A I
'l'otitl

B.

I

2
a
J

4

5

6

7

8

I
Iti
ll
t2
13

Sar"rli N,l ills I-tcl I
I

2.42

$.24

1

0.3 0

2

I
I

2

0.3 2

0.3 0

28

I{ezia Electric
lVI isr-rk I-llectric

BFIDC.Captai
[{atan I'ilectric

I]inilrrclv I-llectric

1

a "24

i

0"3 0

K B K irllectric I

l

2BSITlt,{
N.lclstal a Cror-r;;

[ilectric 0.3 0
Super Electric
Iv{erim Co [,intited I"0 l0

1
Cul .iute Mills Ltd

Nartd:rnltan. "l'ota I 1 37

BAlf'ti L
I

2

J

4

5

6

7

tl

Alenrpia fertile
Aki.i (iroup

Star J ute N4 i I ls ltd
It N S lrlectrice
Sorrargao [r ntel'pri se

Sultana linfcrprise

Sanrisc [:lectrice
I{ K Siramir

556

24,424

6 "547
1,676

530

t25
161

65

556

1,099

6,547

1,676

51s

125

160

65

f

tt

44
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Amount in TK.
Sl.No

2022-2023

I
10

II
12

t3
14

1-{

16

t7
18

19

20
tt
;L

22
1-
:J

21

25

26

27

28

2q

30

3I
') .));
33

34

35

36
a4)t

38

39
.t0

4t
42

43

44

45

46

47
,18

/1c)

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

5B

59

60

61

62

63

Ciroup

Sirnj cicle

Sundarban'l'erl.i lc mil ls

[]ertilizer
Shyampur sugar mills ltd

home
()lil19 One Croup

Lrsha .iute spinners

l-:lectric

Sorvdia lrlectric
Hngcn iaring

S S L,lectric

I3nergy Pack Ind

Kaderria l'extile
Clrtlrvn miIls.Dhal<a

Karpcting "iute rnills ltcl

F;iectric Storc

Kohinur.iute rni I ls lttJ
Standard Croup
Kustia Sugar" Mills ttd"

Khalispur _iute milis ltd
Farid L,lectric

.loypurhat sugar rnills ltd
Kh u lna [.lard l]oar"d nr i I ls

G IVI Enterprise

.l atio 
"j 
ute rl i ll s ltcJ

sugar mi l ls

E lectric

E lectric

sala trading
Printe (iroup

DIJSL] O

I lira l'ilectrics

& cc:

I)aroani't-extile nri I ls

Cricent .j ute m il ls Itcl
'I'he Ridvi [:lectric

Bengal sugar mills
Sunlite

avana Elcctric

.iuic rtr i l ls ltcl

ational l]an ltcl

ational '{'ulles ltd
'["extile mills

Pancagar Sugar ntills
Padma 'I'extile mills
Palas LJria Irartiliger
Pon,ernran tl f' Ilangladcsh

Platinam.f ute miIIs
Pabna Sugar mills ltd
I'iaridpur .i ute Fibers

encv lilectric
llangladesh .lute Milis l,td

sugar mills ltd
"feIicommuu ication

3.994

l3s
\ ./t,+

168

17

2.009

9"0tr0

5l
41

63

1,327

37 ,673

2t1
518

68.093

589

5"139

I "089
900
''t .^t 1
J /.)

291

258

257

2,062

l2t)

1

r 9.43 3

| .211
a "r^tFlJrl,/. I

8,3 02

192

s10

90

60

293

5.,073

z0^921

2"563

1.259

1 7"800

12

773

234

9,419

| ^242
280

I

401

16

254

274

30,342

80

1I

I

401

16

254
210

34342
80

11

165

3"974

135

54

168

.17
2.009

9,01 0

5X

41

62

1,327

37 ,(t7 3

211

228

68,093

s20

268

900
/1^r-
J /")

291

258

257

I .437

I 19
A

4

19.433

1.230

3.73 9

8,3 02

192

510

90

59

293

5,073

20,921

2,563

1,259

17,800

t2

773

234

9,419

1,242

280

5
J, 138

lli"),* lr:;,. "#
45
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I{ame of Parties
2023-2024
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Amount in TK.
Sl.No

2023-2024

64

65

66

67

68

69

7t)

71

72
Fta

t3

74

75

76

77

78

79

ti0

8t
B2

83

ll,1

85

86

87

88

B9

90

e1

92

93

9/t

95

96

97

98

99

r00

r0r

r02

103

I 0.1

l0s
106

107

108

109

r r0

lrl
1t2
113

II4
I l5
rr6
117

lttt

rlas intoo ls

E Iectric
'f'redars

H I ectric
VIicro frngeniarirrg

H leclr'ic'

F e rti lizer

.iute mills
Itaishahi sugar mills
I{owsu,a spinirrg miI Is

.iute mills ltd
sug$r"miIls Ird

M Electric

PBS- I

.larnalpur PI] S

Ctr"r.ipur PBS- I

I'RS

,)[]s- J

11agerhar PI]S

PB S-2

ar"aYaltgong Pli S-2

PRS
-l'ongi.Cazipr_n-

N,lataclor llal Ipen

Sinra Spining \,lills
Board

Prllve r"

Nur"lllec.tric

I{aC Multiproducts i,td
"l'r'aeJg's

Il iclcJut Center
Asia Group

Z"ilt llangla Sugar- h,4i I I s

Spining Ltd
A D IKU.llarisiral

[i lectric
Mobarakgong Sugar. M ills
Sorvdia Electric

Bangla Sugar Mitls
M f:nterprise

[::lectrics

keru & co

I'Sengal sugrir miIls
E lerctric:

llallpcn
E Iectric

I lacJ M ultiproducts l-td
Iliddut Clenrer"

Gror-r;r

DIiITM

(iroup

490

5,008"912

114"380

53.564

234,96A

L}g ,77 a

I ll"gg3
1,798,357

534, I gg

III"830
1,963

417 "255
186

7

236

9

I I3.975

l8
11

4

I5

3

928

302

721

440

330

5,662

85 I

I I,ggg

I"l7g
5.,345

197

1 ^47 5"253

4^27 4

I59

B

I

IB

t3

5,3 45

197

1 ,17 5,253

1 ,617
490

5,009,9 I 2

i I4.3 B0

53,564

234,960

lAg "770
II l,gg3

1,799.357

534, I gg

lll"g30
1 ,963

417,255

184

7

236

9

92

l8
n1,/1
bJ

2

l8
374

1

1,294

93

I
IO

4

69

s49
.)
'!

12,977

19

4

22

I

2

5,5 gg

1

ltt
13

4

894

302

721

440

330

5,662

8sl
I 1,970

1,176

;;:kft
46

t

G

F{ame of Parties
2022-2023
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Amount in
sl.l\ o

2023-2t)24 2022-2023

1le
r20

r2t
122

123

124

r25

126

127

l2tt

129

130

r3I

Ceram ics

Grambangla'['udes [,td
I{ Intrenatiorral

K 'l'exti le

l loteI
(i rou p

Asogorrg Porver Station

li"adlink
Lilectrical [:ns"

Polash I jria F crti lir,er
Srvifi Electric

Food Pl'oducts

A Ilaitul

Ilhaka T'otal

I

2
a
J

4

5

(i

7

B

I
t0
l1
t2
l3
l,+

15

16

tt
Itt
19

E lectric
Pll s-3

0"33

t6
2

1

I

29 "q64
I

57

839

2

7 "264
5

1,75 I

2

374
4

6,246
5
A/

0"3 3

l6
2

1

n

29 ^964
I

s6"s0

839

4

l8
5

1"75 I

2

PBS- 1

Shariotpur PIl S
llanrput' Pl] S
.lurtuta .lutc \,1ills Lttj

FoocJ

Electric l.td
Machintools i::uc"

Croup
Fertizer

Scrction Seven Appearless
-l'osri 

fa trn d u str',,,- [,tcl

Rangla Sugar N4ills

Group
S S Steel lr,4 i I ls t,rd

Spining lVlills
'ferti le Conr.

Dhaka'fotal

E.

1 N,f 1")-
I )Z 132
132 732

Sale 't B{-C-+-G rand T'otal of Advfince

e

,in.*k*

47

Name of Parties

52

8

9

2

10

6

I

4

1

2{J

2

tlhaka



t GAz,I WIRES LIMITED
Ratio Analysis

For the yesr ended 30 Jun e ,2025

i) Cun'ent raticl
Cul'rent asscts

Cu rrent

956,6A2,496 :? .7 3: I .00 : 2.00:l .00
448,140,119

The ability ol'the Company is satislactur,r,to pn;,'its current liabilities.

ii t t-iquidirl' Itatio , , . ,, l,i.l,,i,.l .fn:.11.,, ,,, ,

C-'urrcnt LiabiIitics

692,3 90,61 7
-= 1.52: 1.00 :' 1.00:1.00

449.140. I I [J

"fhe entit),'has nrore than sutficient short-term assets to cover its liabilities.
(Liquid Assets : culrent Assets - lnrrentir] - stores & stock - Advance & pre payment)

B) P-ERITQBM AiL[. E:-R.{T t o :

USAl,E
(Measurirrg operatirrg pcrfbrmance in tern"rs of'sale s nncJ cilpital e mpiol,ed)

i) Debtors 'l'untover Sal es
=:

Arrerage De btors

212.1 1 5,93 9 : 1.63 Times - 4 - 6 times
1 3 0.3 24 322

The Debtors'lut'novet'Ratio is lolvcr conpat'ed to the benchrnalk/previous pcriod, indicating slower recovery of r.eceivables. This

suggests inefficiencies in credit managemenl and collection policies, which nray negatively impact liquidity and increase the risk

ofbad debts.'|he conrpany should strengthen cledit control plocedules and improve collection efforts.

2) RETURN

Net Prof it belbre interest & T'ax
i1 l{ctuu'lt on total capital cnipioved .: X I()O

'l'otal Capital emplot,cd

- , ,,, ,. ,, , ,,, :'16:1,{l?;J, 7,3 ,, , , ,,,,, ,,

5 9 ti.3 3 8,43 8

The Net earning capacit)'on capital erlplol,ed ol'the compan),'is not satislgctor'1,

'il "\1 .+ '.;n,.r.:'"\ '.i.Ji" :l .i,. ir, i !i ':r 4"{
iJ ;l::1. Ii I. I't t .r.:1. i'+:... i :t j! ar;r.

..)....,r' 4i:v...p .::r......: 
.i1:...r:1..;ti....:,ti 'i: j: 't .ii:.....r t..j

-A{ldr0lJ 

N'Ii\\i'f'"'*"+

*50h - ta%

tl

!

-7.83%

q

t'

*

(lndicating the ertent to which company can meet its current
cornm itnrent) Actual Position Standard Ratio

fin.:;ri."^,
' ".d!.._t , .- .,

4B

ffiF.,
sffiqC"rt*.@H ..

ru,,B A Hi',&H;,L$, ffii il:qi}- '

.t..

+.



.,rita<

ffiffitlrlqto)* I.:/ #*ffis\t 5'1
/h$5 v 

^r',iK.\ v
\ Y4it*].s\\ I :r:i:r:r:r:: : I

\*../r---: ..

-rx ,+" .r'i- . .Pu r.:\..-
: \/& :iS. S{ I$ .f iY6 f ^.S. J, # E. :rl
.r I .F, i .S. .K i. :d.4..J.,. :fi:.i+:.X Si+' 1*J/ .t..:/:.ts .

C.h a ItC rctd A C U {ii,.iirlr::rlt t a:ri i:r,S

'.: 
rt. J 't ,{ :t_i t jta i.:1. I It t: 1,.

:: .::: .i\ l: ll. :i:1.. l: :1.:J. : :r.. i il .f 1:l

-ACr-0 
i.r N'l .{rV" f ,S.*-

e.

(Indicating the extent to which company can mest its current
eommitment) Actual Position Standard Ratio

ii) Gross Profit Margin
Cross Proflt x 100

Sales

-22,858,956

212,115 ,g3g

The gross prolit earning capacity o1'the company on sales is not satisfactory

212"1 15,939

The prolit earning capacitv of the conlpany on sales is ncx satisfhctor),.
d

].t -Preph E r:ptt*[glqt {SSles } ;

i) courribution Margin ftatio :. ' ,, 
comt'ihution N'largin 

,Pe:t" 
J'on

Selling Price Per 'l'on

iiit Net prolit iVIar"gin , , , IP,ti,PTrfl.l P.?lil;tg l,iil ,, --Sai es

-4(t "862.17 9

342.641

768.93

x 100

-11%

-22%

0.1 88

:l5oh_20oA

: 5o1o-10%

1

{,
ii) Ureak l-iven Point (in Sales) :: Fixe d Cost

Contribution Mar"gin Ratio

78,855.169
419 ,442,389.3 0

0.1tt8

iii) Break ["]r,en Point (in tJnit)
irixed Cost

Contribi-rtiort Margin Per T'orl

xa)4
342.641

ir') Brcak LJven [tatio
Actr-ral Sales

Ilreak Frrren Salcs

119,442.3 Bfl
51%

This nreans the entity is 49o/o below the break-even point. so the business is currently operating at a loss.

S

t-' .
ir i i,"\ .(- i il--:: -fts
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€

78,855.169

I I 5.939
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t' GAZI WIRES I.,IMITE,I)
Budgetary Control Report

for the year ended 30 Jun e ,2025
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2021-2025 2fi21-202s 2021-2025 Remarks

Particulars
Budgeted Actual

Difference - (

Actual-Budgeted)
F-Favorable UF:
Unfavorable

Sales 1,520,000"000 212, I 15,939 (1,307,884,061) UF
Less:

Value Added Tax 199 ,261,000 26,53 3,066 (171,727 ,934) IJF
Commission and Discount 99, I 30,000 8,689,693 (90,440,3 07) TJF

Net Sales 1,22?,609,000 176,893,190 (1,045,715,920) T]F
Other Inctxle 14,050,000 1 3.4 1 3,975 (63 6,02 5) UF
A. Total Income 1,236,659,000 1 90,307,155 (1,046,351,945)
Variable Cost:
Rar+- Materials i ,1 04.,000.000 190.726.A0A (913,274,000) F
Packing Materials 3,000,000 125,499 (2,97 4,501 ) F
Other ]\4arerials 5 00.000 (5 00,000) TJF
Fuel and Lubricant 5 00,000 151,146 (3 4 8,8 54) F
E lectric ity 10,000,000 6.3 53.9 I I (3,646,091) F'

\\,'ater 32,264 32,264 F'

Gas I50.000 79,71)L 0a,}ag\ F
B. -l'otal 

\i ariable Cost : 1 ,1 19,I50,000 797,169,619 (920,69I,3gI)
F ired Cost:
Salar)' and Allolvance (Factor)'):
Offi cer Basic Pay,nrerrt 4.000.000 2,495. I g6 ( 1 ,504,914) F'

Staff Basic Pavment 3,000.000 2,318,693 (68 1,307) F
S'orker Basic Pavrrent 6,000,000 6,143 .326 143,326 UF
Other Allorvance:
Officer 3,000,000 ? ,67 4"80 I (325,199) F'

Staff 3,000,000 2,564,9l6 (435,084) F
Si orker' 6,000,000 7,218.398 l,21g,3gg F
Or er-time (Staff)

Contractuai Wages 7,000,000 6,3 88.369 (61 1 ,632',) F
Repair & Maintenaltce (Factory) 3.3 00.000 I .094.5 7 5 (2,205,425 ) F
Irisurance 100,000 6 8r1" I02 5 84,802 UF
Other" Factory llxpenses 6,480.,000 5,1tr6,5 I3 ( I ,3 63,497) F
Deprec iation

-{ "000,000 4,7 38,3 93 (26t,607) F'

Salary and Allowance (Admin):
Officer Basic Payrnent ,tr,200.000 3.915.000 (3 g 5,000) F
Statf Basic Payrnent 4,000,000 3,gJ 4,000 ( 126,000) F'

0ther Allowance:
Of ficer' 4,000,000 4,1 12,000 tr 12,000 UF
Staff 6,000.000 4,645,25 g ( 1,3 54,7 42) F
Over-tirne (StafT ) 45 0,000 446,7 97 (3,203) F
Repair & Maintenance (Admin) I50,000 2 87.000 (563,000) F
Other Adnr in istrative Expenses 9.63 0,000 6,12A,527 (3,5 09,473) F'

Head Otfice Expenses 700,000 600,000 ( 1 00,000) F'

Corporate Research &. Development
Erp, 100,000 ( 1 00,000) F

Posibility Research Exp. 3 00,000 (300,000) F
Bank Charges & Cornrnission 5 00,000 I ,879.,03 7 1 ,379,037 UF'
Interest on [,oaru n ffi\
Loan From Firrancial Irrstitution 2,000,000 #lI* (2,000,000) F

lr l"l' --., rtCI
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.t GAZI WIRES LIMITED
Budgetary Control Report

f,or the year entled 30 Jun e , Z1ZsE

\
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l\

Particulars

2424-2025 2424^2025 2024-2A25 Remarks

Budgeted Actual
Difference : (
Actual-Budgeted)

F:Favorable [JF:
["Infavorable

Basic 3.500"000 2"391 "000 ( 1 , 109,000) F
Staff Basic 2"000,000 I, lg i ,000 (809,000) F

Allou,atrce:
Officer 3 .,000,000 2,527,0AA (473,000) F'
Staff I ,,500,,000 1.670,000 170,000 UF

& Maintenance 20,000 (20,000) F
Other Selling Expenses 8,925,000 3 .85 7 ,69g (4,967,302\ F'
C. Total Fixed 98,455,000 78,854,299 (19,600,712)

Total 1,216,605,000 27 6,322,907 o4a.,292,093)

-ln 5,486 ,459 5,4 96.45 g
Finished Coods 87,5 62,440 87,5 62,440

Stoc k 5.147,96A (5,1 47 ,960)
E. Total 98,1 96,g59 93,049,999 (5,1 47,960)

-ln
1 3.000,000 I I .64,1,000 ( 1 ,3 56,000) F'

C oods 69,600,000 I 20.5 60,000 50,960,000 UF
Stoc k 5,000.000 (5.000,000) F

F-. Total 97,600.,000 132,204,000 14,604,000
G. IN 10,596,959 (39,155,101) (19,7 51 ,960)
H. Total Costs to Sale 11227 ,20I,g5g 237,I 67,906 (990,034,053)
[. i\dd: Sales

Profit 9,457 ,l4l (46,960,651) (56,317 ,792) tJF
172,957 (472,857)

Net 8,994,294 (46,960,651 ) (55,944,935) I.J F'

3 ,1 4,+,49q I ,7 68,c)32 (1,375,567)

t

Dharr*,r
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Selling F-xpenses:

elsing In\,eiltor-1,;

(D+G)

[._\\'lPF( 5o/o of Profit)

Incortre Tar( 21 .5oto c>f Net profit)


